

MARBO

JULY - SEPTEMBER 1947

VWD
bvj

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCE PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

[Handwritten signature]
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

27 Sep 47

B

FROM : CG MARBO (GENERAL ALMOND)

TO : CINCFE

INFO : CG FEAF

NR : SP-GAP 6015

General Almond and Congressional party departed Guam
0805 local time for Haneda. 2 hrs stop at Iwo Jima en route.

NO SIG

ACTION: VISITORS BUREAU

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG,
SIGNAL, SURGEON, DIPLOMATIC

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC 53



56795

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

TOO : 270237 Z
MCN : 62286

[Handwritten signature]
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as corre-
spondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War
Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E,
53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5,
6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCE PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
jpm

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

27 Sep 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
NR : S-GAP 6018

Rerad WX 87080 dtd 25 Sep 47. Message received too late to pass to Maj James H Dyson, Dept of the Army Representative of House Armed Services Committee. Please expedite the information.

NO SIG

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53



ACTION: VISITORS BUREAU

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-3, G-4, AG, SIGNAL

55784

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

TOO : 270235 Z
MCN : 62285

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORGE PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
ec

INCOMING MESSAGE

URGENT

Restricted

URGENT

27 Sep 47

B

FROM : CG MARBO

TO : CINCFE, IWO, CG FEAF, CG MARBO

NR : 262300 Z

Congressional party with Almond and White aboard were
airborne Guam at 0800 K. 2 hr stop scheduled at Iwo.

NO SIG



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53

ACTION : VISITORS BUREAU

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG,
SIGNAL, PUBLIC INFORMATION, SURGEON

NOTE : Visitors Bureau notified 271020 I.

56681

URGENT

Restricted

TOO : 262300 Z
MCN : 62269

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

URGENT

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as corre-
spondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War
Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E,
53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5,
6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
PRIORITY

27 Sep 47

FROM : CG MARBO

TO : CINCFE

INFO : COMMAR, CNOB, COMMANDER NOB AT SUBIC BAY

NR : SPYTR 6614

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC. 53



This rad in 4 parts.

Part 1. Subj is FS 229. Vessel sunk in approx 33 ft of water at Q dock and continues to be a fire hazard. Necessary precautions being taken to prevent further fire.

Part 2. Salvage operations have been requested of Navy with a view toward raising the vessel and determining salvage value and possibly determining cause of explosion.

Part 3. The injured are as follows:

1. Silbestre Abane, Luzon Stevedoring Co Inc. Burns second and third degree on hands, face, arms, shoulders and back. Placed on seriously ill list 252200 Z Sep. Now improved but still on seriously ill list.

2. Arganio Suaras, Luzon Stevedoring Co Inc. Burns second degree, hands, face and forearms.

3. Marcelo Gragadio, Ord Seaman FS 229. Burns second degree, hands, face, arms and left shoulder.

4. Z Acarias Valdez, Ord Seaman FS 229. Burns of conjunctiva of both eyes.

5. James Kapaole, AB Seaman FS 229. Burns of conjunctiva of both eyes and laceration of outer right ear.

Part 4. Marine casualty investigation continuing.

ACTION: TRANSP

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4, AG,
ENGINEER
56603

PRIORITY

TOO : 260539 Z

MCN : 62229

Restricted

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted

PRIORITY

26 Sep 47

B

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
NR : SYTR 6613

USAIT FS 229 destroyed by fire and sunk at Queen Dock Apra Harbor, Guam 25 Sep 1947. Vessel carried cargo of 795 drums of mogas and 73 octane gasoline from Saipan en route to Manus. Explosion occurred at approx 251025 K Sep and fire out at approx 251300 K Sep. 3 crewmen FS 229 and 2 stevedores, Luzon Stevedoring Co Inc injured. Extent of injuries undetermined but are principally 2d deg burns. None of injured are now on seriously ill list. Cause of explosion as yet undetermined. Marine casualty investigation being conducted in accordance with AR 55-500 and will advise as further info develops. Damage to Queen Dock is minor and some damage to cargo stowed on dock.

NO SIG

REVISED (26 Sep 47)

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53



ACTION : TRANSP

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4, AG ENGINEER

NOTE: This message has been passed to Signal Center for redipatch to WAR (TCMOV).

56144

PRIORITY

Restricted

TOO : 250625 Z
MCN : 62141

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

UNCLASSIFIED

3

25 September 1947

CINCFE 290447

TO : CG MARBO ROUTINE

INFO: CG FEAF COURIER
CG MARAMA. ROUTINE
CG 20TH AIR FORCE . . ROUTINE

Par 5. 105 of TM 5-600

(ZX 23271) Reurad CS-GDS 16252/places responsibility for supervision of maintenance and repair of permanently installed petroleum products and distribution systems with ground force commanders when such facilities are not located on air force stations. Air Force Commanders have such responsibility at air force stations.

Attention is called to Paragraph 5a, GHQ, FEC Circular No.46, which states that military installations must in many instances, be based on another installation for repairs and utilities purposes to insure greater efficiency and more economical performance.

Paragraph 5c, same reference, provides for direct communication between Commanding General, FEAF or his designated representative and other major commands of FEC to insure maximum consolidation commensurate with efficient administration.

Suggest careful engineering study be made of the problem at hand and that decision be reached as provided in Paragraphs 5a and 5c, GHQ FEC Circular 46.

Separate action being taken on your letter of 30 August 1947. Rehabilitation of aviation gas system must be limited to funds and resources now available to the Commanders concerned.

OFFICIAL
R. M. LEVY
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General.

APPROVED BY:
HUGH J. CASEY
Major General, CE
Engineer.

cc: G-4
Engr (Return.



CX 56418 Refers
SPENG 6709 Refers

MEMO FOR RECORD:

1. Radio CS-GDS 16252 from CG MARBO dated 14 September 1947, when first received, was not believed to require an answer. It will be noted that no staff agency has been designated to take action.

2. Further check by this office disclosed errors in transmission by the message center. The word "unquote" should have appeared at the end of Part 3.

3. The last two paragraphs of this radio require action on the part of GHQ, FEC. The above radio now being dispatched answers the points raised in Part 4.

4. Separate action is being taken by this office to answer the MARBO letter dated 30 August 1947.

F. W. S.

IN THE CLEAR



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
jjw

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
PRIORITY

28 Sep 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CG AGFPAC
INFO : CO KAWJALIEN, DEPT OF ARMY (CSUSA), CINCPAC, HICPAC,
CG EPW ATC
NR : CS PER 17004

Under Secretary of Army William H Draper Jr and party depts
Guam 272241 Z. ETA Kwajalien 280641 Z.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, VISITORS
BUREAU, G-1, G-2, G-3, AG, SIGNAL, PUBLIC
INFORMATION, DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: Visitors Bureau notified 281120 I.

57085

PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 272321/Z
MCN : YAL 03/28



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
jjw

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
PRIORITY

28 Sep 47 3

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE, CO KWAJALEIN
INFO : DEPT OF ARMY (CSUSA), CG AGFPAC, HICPAC, CG EPW ATC,
GUMPAC
NR : CS PER 17003

Under Secretary of War William H Draper Jr and party of 6
arrived Guam 272015 Z Sep. ETA Kwajalein 280615 Z Sep.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, VISITORS
BUREAU, G-1, G-2, G-3, AG, SIGNAL, PUBLIC INFORMATION,
DIPLOMATIC

NOTE: Visitors Bureau notified 281120 I.

57086

PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 272137 /Z
MCN : YAL 02 /28



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCE PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
jnf

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

27 Sep 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
NR : C GCT 11136

Reports Control Symbol QGC-04; MARBO Operations Report
Nbr 19, period covered 191800 Sep 47 to 261800 Sep 47. No
change.

NO SIG

✓
INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3,
G-4, AG

56724

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 270233 Z
MCN : YAL 16/27



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
FAR EAST COMMAND

GD BUD/IJD/EMS/enc

OUTGOING MESSAGE
IN THE CLEAR

26 SEPTEMBER 1947

260951

FROM: CINCPAC

TO : CG MARBO ROUTINE

PAREN ⁶ ²³⁰⁶³ PAREN REUPAD CHARLIE SUGAR DASH GEORGE ALLE PETER ONE

SIX ZERO TWO TWO DTD TWO ONE SEPTEMBER PD SUBJECT IS DEPENDENT SCHOOLS FOR OCCUPIED AREAS PD THE PROVISIONS OF WILLIAM DOG MEMORANDUM NUMBER EIGHT FIVE ZERO DASH FOUR SEVEN FIVE DASH ONE CMA DTD ONE FOUR AUGUST FOUR SEVEN CMA WILL BE ADHERED TO PD TEN COPIES BEING AIR MAILED PD IN ADDITION THE FOLLOWING RESPONSIBILITIES AND POLICIES WILL GOVERN THE USE OF APPROPRIATED FUNDS FOR OPERATION OF SCHOOLS FOR AMERICAN CHILDREN/ PD PARA ABLE PD ACTION ADDRESSEE IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SUPERVISION CMA CONTROL AND PROMULGATION OF POLICIES PERTAINING TO THE OPERATION AND CONDUCT OF ALL SCHOOLS FOR CHILDREN WITHIN AREA UNDER HIS COMMAND PD ACTION ADDRESSEE MAY DELEGATE RESPONSIBILITY TO SUBORDINATE AND SEPARATE COMMANDS WITHIN GEOGRAPHICAL LIMITS OF HIS COMMAND PD BAKER PD ALL CHILDREN OF UNITED STATES CITIZENS SERVING WITH THE OCCUPATION FORCES ARE ELIGIBLE TO DERIVE EDUCATIONAL BENEFITS FROM FUNDS APPROPRIATED FOR GOVERNMENT AND RELIEF IN OCCUPIED AREAS PD PARA CHARLIE PD TO THE EXTENT POSSIBLE UNIFORM SYSTEMS OF INSTRUCTIONS WILL BE ESTABLISHED WITHIN EACH COMMAND PD PARA DOG PD DIFFERENTIAL BETWEEN TUITION CHARGES WILL BE BASED UPON INCOME OF PARENT GROUPS PD PARA EASY PD UNIFORM SALARY RATES FOR TEACHERS WILL BE ESTABLISHED WITHIN MAJOR AREAS PD AS A GUIDE THE FOLLOWING RATES ARE SUGGESTED CLN PETER DASH ONE FOR GRADES ONE DASH SIX SEMICLN PETER DASH TWO FOR GRADES SEVEN DASH TWELVE SEMICLN PETER DASH FOUR FOR PRINCIPAL PD PARA FOX PD TEACHERS PAID FROM NON DASH APPROPRIATED FUNDS WILL BE ACCORDED SAME PRIVILEGES SUCH AS COMMISSARY CMA POST EXCHANGE CMA BILLETING CMA AND SO

C-11-0



INFORMATION COPY

IN THE CLEAR

Rad to CG, MARBO, 26 Sept 47, subj: Dependent Schools for Occupied Areas
FORTH CMA AS ARE ACCORDED TEACHERS PAID FROM APPROPRIATED FUNDS PD PARA GEORGE
PD SINCE IT IS ANTICIPATED THAT INSUFFICIENT APPROPRIATED FUNDS WILL BE AVAILABLE
TO PAY ALL TEACHERS FOR AN ENTIRE SCHOOL YEAR CMA IT IS SUGGESTED THAT FOR
RECRUITMENT PURPOSES INDIVIDUALS RECRUITED FROM ZONE OF INTERIOR BE HIRED AND
PAID INSOFAR AS FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE FROM APPROPRIATED FUNDS PD ASSISTANCE IN
RECRUITING SUCH PERSONNEL MAY BE OBTAINED THROUGH NORMAL RECRUITMENT CHANNELS PD
PARA HOW PD ANNUAL FUND CEILING OF DOLLARS FOUR TWO FIVE ZERO HEREBY ESTABLISHED
UNDER APPROPRIATION GARIOA FOR YOUR COMMAND FOR FISCAL YEAR ONE NINE FOUR EIGHT PD
BY SEPARATE ACTION AN ALLOTMENT OF DOLLARS TWO ONE TWO FIVE IS BEING ISSUED UNDER
PROJECT FOUR ONE TWO TO COVER PAYMENT OF TEACHERS FOR FIRST HALF CMA FISCAL YEAR
ONE NINE FOUR EIGHT PD ADJUSTMENTS OF THESE AMOUNTS DEPENDENT UPON FLUCTUATIONS
OF STUDENT STRENGTH PD THIS FUNDING CONSISTENT WITH THAT PRESCRIBED FOR OTHER
MAJOR ELEMENTS OF FAR EAST COMMAND AND IS BASED ON DOLLARS EIGHT FIVE PER
STUDENT IN SAIPAN AND TWO JIMA PD PARA ITEM PD IN ADDITION TO ABOVE AMOUNT WHICH
MAY BE SPENT FOR PAY OF TEACHERS CMA IT IS ANTICIPATED THAT APPROXIMATELY DOLLARS
ONE FIVE PER STUDENT PER YEAR WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR PURCHASE OF BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
PD FURTHER INFORMATION ON PROJECT ONE SIX TWO FUNDS WILL BE FURNISHED WHEN
AVAILABLE PD PARA JIG PD FOR PLANNING PURPOSES IT IS DESIRED THAT A TOTAL OF NOT
TO EXCEED DOLLARS ONE ZERO ZERO PER STUDENT BE ANTICIPATED AS BEING AVAILABLE
FROM APPROPRIATED FUNDS FOR PAY OF TEACHERS AND PURCHASE OF SUPPLIES PD

OFFICIAL:

R. M. LEVY
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General

APPROVED:

M. V. PATTON
Colonel, GSC
Acting Ass't. C/S, G-4

Copies: CinC
C/S
G-1
Fiscal
CPS
AG

2
IN THE CLEAR

VWD
bvj

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS. ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
PRIORITY

25 Sep 47

W
3

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
INFO : CG AGFPAC, CO KWAJALEIN, CG FEAF
NR : CS-GAP 16533

House Armed Services Committee arrived Guam 242100 Z.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, VISITORS
BUREAU, G-1, G-2, G-3, G-4, AG, SIGNAL, PUBLIC
INFORMATION, DIPLOMATIC

55926

PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 242320 Z
MCN : YAL 25/25



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
FAR EAST COMMAND

W
3

UNCLASSIFIED
OUTGOING MESSAGE

240935

FROM : CINCPAC
TO : CG, MARBO PRIORITY
INFO : CG, FEAF COURIER

24 September 1947

PAREN **ZX22791** PAREN MAJOR GENERAL EASY MIKE ALMOND CMA
DEPUTY CHIEF OF STAFF CMA FOX EASY CHARLIE CMA ACCOMPANIED BY MAJOR
GENERAL THOMAS DOG WHITE CMA CHIEF OF STAFF CMA FOX EASY ABLE FOX CMA
BRIGADIER GENERAL JAMES ABLE BETHEA CMA SURGEON CMA FOX EASY CHARLIE
MAJOR KATHERINE GEORGE WITTER CMA ABLE NAN CHARLIE CMA
CMA/AND MAJOR BETHELL EDRINGTON CMA JIG ROGER PD CMA GEORGE HOW QUEEN
LIAISON OFFICER CMA WILL ARRIVE HARMON IN CHARLIE DASH FIVE FOUR NUMBER
TWO FIVE SIX NINE CMA TWO FIVE ONE FIVE ZERO ZERO KING SEPTEMBER

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED BY:

[Signature]
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General

[Signature]
E. M. ALMOND
Major General, GSC
Deputy Chief of Staff

Copies:
C-in-C ✓
C/S
D C/S (3)
G-1
PIO
Visitors Bureau
Med Sec

Almond
White
Bethea
Edrington

INFORMATION COPY



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCE PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
ear

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

23 Sep 47

B

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CG AGFPAC
INFO : CINCFE, CG 20TH AF, CG MARAMA
NR : CS-GAP 16529

Army and AF itinerary Friday, 26 Sep for House Armed Services Committee as follows: Fore noon briefing and tour Army and AF installations on Guam. Afternoon trip to Saipan and return. Depart for Iwo Jima Saturday 0800, 27 Sep.

NO SIG

✓
INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, VISITORS BUREAU, G-1, G-2, G-3, G-4, AG, SIGNAL, PUBLIC INFORMATION, DIPLOMATIC

55204

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 230117 Z
MCN : YAL 16/23



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
FAR EAST COMMAND

W
3

UNCLASSIFIED

OUTGOING MESSAGE

FROM : CINCFE

22 September 1947

TO : CG MARBO PRIORITY

220601

INFO : COMNAVFE COURIER
FEAF COURIER

PAREN **ZX22435** PAREN REOURAD ZEBRA XRAY TWO ONE TWO SEVEN THREE

CMA ONE TWO SEPTEMBER ONE NINE FOUR SEVEN AND REWARAD WILLIAM XRAY EIGHT

SIX FIVE EIGHT FIVE CMA ONE NINE SEPTEMBER AND COMNATS ONE NINE ZERO SEVEN

FOUR ZERO ZEBRA DTG ONE EIGHT ONE SEVEN FOUR SEVEN ZEBRA CMA MAJOR GENERAL

EASY MIKE ALMOND CMA DEPUTY CHIEF OF STAFF CMA FOX EASY CHARLIE CMA

ACCOMPANIED BY MAJOR GENERAL THOMAS DOG WHITE CMA CHIEF OF STAFF CMA FOX

EASY ABLE FOX CMA BRIGADIER GENERAL JAMES ABLE BETHEA CMA GEORGE HOW QUEEN

CMA FOX EASY CHARLIE CMA SURGEON CMA AND MAJOR BETHELL EDRINGTON CMA JIG

ROGER PD CMA GEORGE HOW QUEEN LIAISON OFFICER WILL ARRIVE GUAM IN CHARLIE

DASH FIVE FOUR NUMBER TWO FIVE SIX NINE ONE FIVE ZERO ZERO KING TWO FIVE

SEPTEMBER PD TOTAL IS FOUR PD

PARA DESIRED THAT MARBO SCHEDULE BE RADIOED TO ABLE GEORGE FOX PETER
ABLE CHARLIE EARLIEST WITH INFORMATION TO CHARLIE ITEM NIN CHARLIE FOX
EASY CMA IN COMPLIANCE WITH WILLIAM XRAY EIGHT SIX FIVE EIGHT FIVE PD END

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED BY:

R. M. LEVY
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General

E. M. ALMOND
Major General, GSC
Deputy Chief of Staff

Copies:

- CinC
- C/S
- DC/S (3)
- G-1
- PIO
- Visitors Bureau
- Med Sec



INFORMATION COPY

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
WO

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
PRIORITY

26 Sep 47

3

FROM : CG MARBO (FOR GEN AIMOND)

TO : CINCFE

INFO : CG FEAF, COMNAVFE

NR : CS YTR 16411

Tokyo Area schedule including dinners concurred in by
Congressional Committee.

NO SIG

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, VISITORS
BUREAU, G-1, G-2, G-3, G-4, AG, SIGNAL, PUBLIC
INFORMATION

56117

PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 201045 Z
MCN: YAI. 54/25



INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

21 Sep 47

B

FROM : CG MARBO

TO : CINCFE

INFO : CG 20TH AF, CG MARAMA, CG 20TH FIGHTER WING (ATTN BRIG
GEN MORSE), CO AGF APO 244, CO AGF IWO JIMA

NR : CS-GAP 16022

This rad in 3 parts.

Part 1. Reurad Z 20756 dtd 8 Sep 47, request \$4,000 be allotted this command from GARIOA funds for education of estimated 40 students on Saipan for full school year. Funds needed for 1st quarter \$1,000 and funds needed for each ensuing quarter \$1,000.

Part 2. Funds required for education of estimated 10 dep children on Iwo Jima for full school year \$1,000. Request \$250 be allotted for 1st quarter and \$250 for each ensuing quarter.

Part 3. Total funds required for full school year \$5,000 for education of 50 school age dependents. Funds will be utilized to defray expenses incurred through operation of dependent schools to include payment of teachers.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1 ✓

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG, FISCAL

54353

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 200422/Z
MCN : YB 43/20



2-23063-mp/ie

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
jjk

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

21 Sep 47

3

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
INFO : CG FEAF, CG 20TH AF, COMMARIANAS, CG MARAMA
NR : CS GAP 16506

House Armed Services Committee itinerary changed as follows: ETA Guam 0700, Thursday 25 Sep. ETD Guam 0800, Saturday 27 Sep. 2 hrs stopover at Iwo Jima. ETA Tokyo 1700, Saturday 27 Sep. All times local. Party will inspect Army and AF installations on Friday 26 Sep.

NO SIG

ACTION: VISITORS BUREAU

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-3, G-4, AG, SIGNAL, PUBLIC INFORMATION, DIPLOMATIC

54372

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 200420/Z
MCN : YB 44/20



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
df

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

20 Sep 47

B

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
NR : CGCT 11106

Reports Control Symbol QGC-04; MARBO Operations Report
Nr 18, period covered 121800 Sep 47 to 191800 Sep 47.
No change.

NO SIG

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3,
G-4, AG

54048

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 200050/Z
MCN : YAL 10/20



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
WJG

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

20 Sep 47

B

FROM : CG MARBO

TO : CINCPAC

NR : C-GAP 16505

Reurad Z 21975, dtd 18 Sep. Can you furnish names of
the 3 additional GHQ Staff Officers with Gen Almond's party?

NO SIG

ACTION : SECY GEN STAFF ✓

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG

54045

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 192326 'Z
MCN: YAL 04 '20



W

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
FAR EAST COMMAND

UNCLASSIFIED
OUTGOING MESSAGE

190849

FROM : CINCFE
TO : CG MARBO ROUTINE

19 September 1947

B

Z-22212

PAREN PAREN REOURADS ZEBRA XRAY TWO ONE ZERO EIGHT
 EIGHT CMA ONE ZERO SEPTEMBER ONE NINE FOUR SEVEN AND ZEBRA TWO ONE NINE
 SEVEN FIVE CMA ONE EIGHT SEPTEMBER ONE NINE FOUR SEVEN CMA AND REURADS
 CHARLIE SUGAR GEORGE ABLE PETER ONE SIX ZERO ZERO THREE CMA ONE FOUR
 SEPTEMBER ONE NINE FOUR SEVEN CMA AND CHARLIE SUGAR ABLE CHARLIE SUGAR
 ONE TWO SEVEN FIVE ONE CMA ETA GUAM ONE FIVE ZERO ZERO KING CMA TWO SEVEN
 SEPTEMBER ONE NINE FOUR SEVEN

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED BY:

R. M. LEVY
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General

E M A
E. M. ALMOND
Major General, GSC
Deputy Chief of Staff

- Copies:
- C-in-C ✓
 - C/S
 - DC/S (3)
 - G-1
 - PIO
 - Visitors Bureau
 - med Sec

ROUTINE

UNCLASSIFIED



INFORMATION COPY

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
jwe

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
PRIORITY

18 Sep 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE (MACARTHUR)
NR : 180315 Z

Secy of War and party arrived Guam 172026 Z, departed
Guam for Tokyo 180055 Z. All honors and courtesies extended.
Draper expressed appreciations.

BRADLEY

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF

53150

PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 180315 Z
MCN : YAL 26/18



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
FAR EAST COMMAND

W

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

18 SEPT 1947

B

FROM: CINCFE

TO : CG MARBO

180253

2-21975

2 X 2 1 0 8 8
REOURAD ZEPRA XRAY TWO ONE ZERO EIGHT EIGHT CMA ONE ZERO SEPT FORTY SEVEN
C S - G A P 1 6 0 0 3
AND REURAD CHARLIE SUGAR DASH GEORGE ABLE PETER ONE SIX ZERO ZERO THREE CMA
ONE FOUR SEPT FORTY SEVEN MAJOR GENERAL EASY MIKE ALMOND CMA DEPUTY CHIEF
OF STAFF CMA FAR EAST COMMAND CMA ACCOMPANIED BY MAJOR GENERAL THOMAS DOG
WHITE CMA CHIEF OF STAFF CMA FOX EASY ABLE FOX CMA ERIG GENERAL JAMES ABLE
BETHEA GHQ FEC SURGEON CMA AND THREE ADDITIONAL GHQ STAFF OFFICERS WILL
ARRIVE GUAM IN CHARLIE DASH FIVE FOUR NUMBER TWO FIVE SIX NINE CMA ONE SEVEN
ZERO ZERO KING TWO SEVEN SEPT PD TOTAL IS SIX PD GENERAL BETHEA WILL ACCOMPANY
GENERAL BLISS ON TOUR OF MARBO PD STOP AT IWO JIMA WILL NOT EXCEED TWO AND
ONE HALF REPEAT TWO AND ONE HALF HOURS ON TWO NINE SEPT PD END

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED BY:

R. H. LEVY
COLONEL, AGD
Adjutant General

E. M. Almond
E. M. ALMOND
Major General, GSC
Deputy Chief of Staff

COPIES

- CinC ✓
- C/S
- D/CS (3)
- G-1
- PIO
- Visitors Bureau
- Med. Sect.

INFORMATION COPY

*z-22212 refeng
C-GAP 16505 refeng*

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
ec

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
PRIORITY

17 Sep 47

FROM : CG MARBO

TO : WARTAG

INFO : CINCFE, CG 20TH AF, CG 20TH FTR WING (ATTN BRIG GEN MORSE),
CG MARAMA, CO AGF APO 902

NR : CSGAP 14720

Reurad WCL 49249 dtd 6 Sep 47, request funds in amount of \$75 be allotted this comd first quarter FY 48 for education of 3 dependent school age children of WD mil and civ employees located on Los Negros. For second quarter FY 48 \$125 is required for education of 5 dependent children on Los Negros. Estimated cost for education of each child is \$100 for full school year and \$25 per child per quarter. This fund estimate is in addition to funds requested per our rad CSGAP 14779 dtd 30 Aug 47 for education of dependent children on Guam. Funds are to be utilized to defray actual cost of schooling where no acceptable English speaking school is established.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4, AG,
FISCAL

52745

PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 170455 Z
MCN : YAL 26/17



INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

17 Sep 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE (ATTN GEN ALMOND)
NR : CS ACS 12751

Congressional party is responsibility of Navy to include Guam. By mutual agreement with COMMARIANAS Navy will accept responsibility for tour of Naval installations Sat 27 Sep. That evening an Armed Forces Reception to meet the Congressional party will be tendered jointly. The Army has been delegated responsibility for Sun 28 Sep for which has been scheduled a briefing by representatives of the comds and the District Engr followed by a tour of Army installations to include the port area on Guam during the morning, a luncheon given by MARBO and then a flight in the afternoon to inspect Saipan for 2 hours returning low over Tinian to Navy billet on Guam for the night. Saipan has already been given a directive and Iwo Jima has been advised of your wishes All Flag and General Officers will meet the party Fri and see them off Mon. Detailed letter has been mailed this date. Navy has been most cooperative and we are in continuous liaison regarding all schedules. Will meet you and hope you will stay with me.

BRADLEY

ACTION: SECY GEN STAFF

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

52761

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 170430 Z
MCN : YAL 28/17



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
jhc

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

18 Sep 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
NR : C GCT 11147

Subject is Storm Kathleen. All clear for Iwo Jima,
140300 Z Sep. Approximately 50% damage to hydroponic
crops. No other damage.

NO SIG

✓
INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,
QUARTERMASTER

53100

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 170039/Z
MCN : YAL 18/18



COMMANDER IN CHIEF

W
B

U

160643

CS PJM/wrb

CINCPAC

16 September 1947

CG MARBO (FOR BRIG GEN BRADLEY). . . PRIORITY

⁵ Z-21759 REFER TO OUR CHARLIE X-RAY FIVE FIVE FOUR EIGHT
FIVE PD NO CHANGE IN INFORMATION ON VISIT OF UNDER SECRETARY DRAPER PD
INFORMATION ON HIS TRIP IS NOW UNCLASSIFIED PD EXTEND ALL HONOR AND
COURTESIES AND PROVIDE FOR COMFORT AND WELFARE OF UNDER SECRETARY AND
PARTY WHILE AT GUAM PD YOUR PERSONAL ATTENTION TO THIS WILL BE
APPRECIATED PD

MAC ARTHUR

OFFICIAL:

R. M. LEVY
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General

COPIES TO:
C-in-C
CS
AG

INFORMATION COPY
UNCLASSIFIED

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCE PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
rhs

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

15 Sep 47

3

FROM : CG MARBO

TO : SCAP

NR : C GDS 16254

Reurad Z 21532 DTG 130007 Sep. No copra is processed in this command because labor is not available. Local Soap Factory on Guam is importing cocanut oil. Price offered for copra is \$88 per ton at island dockside.

NO SIG

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG, FISCAL, TRANSP

51874

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

T00: 150407 Z
MCN: YAL 41/15



Z-24175 Refers

READING COPY

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS

OUTGOING MESSAGE
IN THE CLEAR

ESS/FT WFM/FEP/HIM/HJW/VEM/
DATE: 13 September 1947

flj

131007

FROM: SCAP

TO : CG, MARBO.....ROUTINE

PAREN **Z-21532** PAREN SUBJECT CLN COPRA PD REQUEST INFORMATION

AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR EXPORT AND PRICE IN OCCUPIED AREAS YOUR COMMAND

OFFICIAL:

Approved by:

R. M. LEVY
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General

W. F. Marquat
W. F. MARQUAT
Brigadier General, U.S. Army
Chief, ESS

Copies to:

FD	TRANS
C-in-C	ESS
C/S	G-4

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD:

1. Major C.E. Tremper of the Office of Deputy Chief of Staff, SCAP reports from personal observation that large quantities of coconuts are going to waste on Guam. For several years coconuts have been deteriorating on the ground, with no apparent prospect of utilization.

2. Since copra is in critical supply for food (edible oil) and fodder (pressed cake processed into feed), it is desirable to investigate the possibility of obtaining copra from occupied islands under CG, MARBO.

Note: Reference is made to radio WAR (WDSCA RSW) 85661 paragraph 2 which states that it is desirable to procure copra in Far East occupied areas.

3. This problem as it relates to Korea has been considered.

4. Concurrences: G-4/Policy (Lt.Col.Ebel)
ESS/PC (Mr. H.F.Smith)
ESS/FT Shipping (Mr.H.Colton)

F. E. P.
F. E. P.

Refer questions to:
Mr.V.R.McLeod, Ext.,26-8595

INFORMATION COPY

READING COPY
IN THE CLEAR

C-005-16254-nplie

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCE PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
wrk

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

13 Sep 47

B

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCPAC
NR : C GCT 11145

Reports Control Symbol QGC-04; MARBO Operations Report
Nbr 17, period covered 051800 Sep 47 to 121800 Sep 47. No change.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: ✓ COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3, G-4,
AG

51392

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 130145 Z
MCN : YAL 12/13



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~ FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
ld

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

14 Sep 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCPAC
INFO : COMMARIANAS, CG FEARF, CO IWO JIMA
NR : CS-GAP 16003

By agreement with Navy, Army has the House Armed Forces Sub Committee for Sunday, 28 Sep 47 Guam time. Itinerary included inspection of Army and AF installations on Guam in morning and with trip to Saipan and return in afternoon. Suggest Major Gen Almond and Maj Edrington arrive Guam Saturday, 27 Sep. Quarters provided with Gen Bradley. CO Iwo Jima has been informed that group may stop at Iwo Jima for 24 hour tour on 29 Sep.

NO SIG

ACTION : SECY GEN STAFF
INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG

51662

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TCO: 122319 Z
MCN: YAL 41/13



2-22212 Refers
2-21975 refers

UNCLASSIFIED

ROUTINE

W
B

FROM: CINCFE

10 SEPTEMBER 1947

TO : CG MARBO

110041

INFO: COMMARIANAS
CG FEAF - - - - -
CO IWO JIMA

COURIER

ZX21088

PAREN PAREN REFERENCE WARADS W⁸ 8 3 1 9 6 W⁸

EIGHT FIVE FOUR ONE TWO CMA BOTH PASSED TO YOU FOR INFORMATION PD IT IS PLANNED
HERE THAT MAJOR GENERAL EASY MIKE ALMOND DEPUTY CHIEF OF STAFF FEC ACCOMPANIED
BY MAJOR BETHELL EDRINGTON CMA GHQ ESCORT OFFICER CMA WILL ARRIVE GUAM TWO FIVE
SEPTEMBER TO MEET GROUP PD DESIRE YOU COORDINATE WITH COMMARIANAS ON SUCH
SCHEDULE TIME AS MARBO IS ALLOTTED PD SCHEDULE SHOULD BE FLEXIBLE ENOUGH TO BE
ADVANCED OR SET BACK DEPENDING ON ARRIVAL CMA AND SUBJECT TO CHANGES DESIRED BY
GROUP PD GROUP MAY DESIRE TO VISIT SAIPAN AND TINIAN PD IT IS UNDERSTOOD SPECIAL
MISSION PLANE FURNISHED FROM WASHINGTON WILL TRANSPORT GROUP TO TOKYO FROM GUAM
PD GROUP EXPRESSED DESIRE TO VISIT IWO JIMA PD STOP OVER SIMILAR TO THAT
ARRANGED FOR EDITORS GROUP IN JULY IS APPROPRIATE PROVIDED COMMANDER THERE HAS
INFORMATION DATA AND TOUR OF INSTALLATIONS ARRANGED NOT TO EXCEED TWO ONE HALF
HOURS PD BIOGRAPHIES BEING MAILED TO YOU THIS DATE PD DESIRE THIS HEADQUARTERS
BE ADVISED OF PROPOSED SCHEDULE FOR GUAM TO ONE EIGHT SEPTEMBER PD

- COPIES:
- C-in-C
- C/S
- G-1
- SGS
- PIO
- VISITORS BUREAU

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED:

R. M. LEVY
Colonel, GSC
Adjutant General

for EDWARD M. ALMOND
Major General, GSC
Deputy Chief of Staff, FEC

INFORMATION COPY
Z-2222 Refers
Z-21975-11/100

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U S ARMY FORCE PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
jve

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

6 Sep 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
NR : C GCT 11140

Reports Control Symbol QGC-04; MARBO operations report
Nr 16, period covered, 291800 Aug 47 to 051800 Sep 47. No
change.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER [✓] IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3,
G-4, AG

48652

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY TOO : 060148 Z
UNCLASSIFIED MCN : YAL 2/06



INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

4 Sep 47

FROM : CG MARBO

TO : WARTAG

INFO : CINCF E, CG MARAMA, CG 20TH AF, CO AGF SAIPAN, CO
AGF IWO JIMA, CO AGF LOS NEGROS

NR : CS GAP 14792

Reference is made to following: WD Cir 206 dtd 6 Aug 47, CINCFE rad ZX 18962 dtd 22 Aug 47, CINCFE rad Z 20003 dtd 31 Aug 47 and rad this hq CS GAP 14779. Request additional \$310 be allocated this command for education of school age dependent children of WD military and civilian employees located on islands of Iwo Jima, Saipan and Los Negros for first quarter fiscal year 1948. Total number of eligible school age dependents involved is 31 and estimated cost per child is \$10 per month per child. Cost of school for dependent children on Saipan is defrayed by tuition fees paid by each parent.

Plan to utilize correspondence schools or self teaching method of education for children on Iwo Jima and Los Negros pending further study of school problem. Request an additional \$2,100 be allocated this command for second quarter fiscal year 1948 for education of an estimated 70 school age children on islands of Saipan, Iwo Jima and Los Negros. All requests for funds specified above represent increases required over previous request submitted to WARTAG per rad this hq CS GAP 14779. Total requirements this command are as follows: for first quarter \$460 is needed for education of 101 eligible school age children; for second quarter \$4,440 is needed for education of 180 school age children. Funds are to be used to defray actual cost of schooling.

NO SIG

ACTION : G-1

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG, FISCAL

47763

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 032157/Z
MCN : YAL 10/4



CS GAP 14792 refers
WCL 49249 replies

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
FAR EAST COMMAND

3430
81500

W
3

OUTGOING MESSAGE
UNCLASSIFIED

FROM: CINCFE

DATE: 30 August 1947

TO : CG MARBO PRIORITY

310615

PAREN ²⁻²⁰⁰⁰³ PAREN REURAD CHARLIE SUGAR DASH GEORGE ABLE

^P PETER DASH ONE FOUR SEVEN EIGHT ZERO PD NO FUNDS AVAILABLE OTHER THAN THOSE

PROVIDED FOR IN WAR DEPARTMENT CIRCULAR TWO ZERO SIX CURRENT SERIES PD

INTERPRETATION HERE THAT WAR DEPARTMENT CIRCULAR TWO ZERO SIX CURRENT SERIES

PROVIDES APPROPRIATION FOR DEPENDENT SCHOOLS ON ALL MILITARY RESERVATIONS

IN DESIGNATED OVERSEAS AREAS AND THAT SCHOOLS ON SAIPAN CML IWO JIMA AND

LOS NEGROS ARE INCLUDED IN SCHOOL REQUIREMENTS FOR GUAM PD SUGGEST YOUR

REQUEST FOR FUNDS TO WAR DEPARTMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH OURAD ^{2 X} ZERRA XRAY

^{1 8 9 6 2} ONE EIGHT NINE SIX TWO DATED TWO TWO AUGUST FOUR SEVEN COVER THESE AREAS PD

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED BY:

R. M. LEVY
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General

for W. A. BEIDELINDEN
Brigadier General, GSC
Asst Chief of Staff, G-1

Copies to: CinC, C/S, G-4, Fiscal.

MEMO FOR RECORD:

1. MARBO rad CS-GAP-14780 (29 Aug 47) requests info as to availability of funds for dependent schools in Saipan, Iwo Jima and Los Negros.

2. Inst rad gives CINCFE interpretation that provisions of WD Circular 206, cs, covers these areas.

(Lt Col Henry - Phone 26-5938)



INFORMATION COPY

CS-GAP 14792-10/102

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
rhs

INCOMING MESSAGE

CORRECTED COPY
UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

31 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO

TO : WARTAG

INFO : CINCFE, NAVAL GOVT GUAM (ATTN DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION),
CG 20TH AIR FORCE, CG MARAMA, DE GUAM DIST (AAA) (ATC)
(AACS)

NR : CS GAP 14779

Re para 5 b (1), Cir nbr 206, WD dtd 6 Aug 47 and radio
CINCFE ZX 18962 dtd 22 Aug 47, request \$350 be allotted this
command to defray cost of schooling for 70 school age dependents
of WD mil and civ employees on Guam for 1st quarter FY 48.
Schools for children of WD mil and civ personnel on Guam are
financed and operated by Naval Govt of Guam however each
parent of a nonresident child is required to pay tuition to
defray actual operating cost of school over and above amount
allocated for education by Naval Govt. Director of education
estimates cost of school for month of Sep to be \$5 per child
for children of WD mil and civ employees requiring \$70 for
each eligible dependent child for full school year in order
to defray actual operating cost of school. This command
requires \$2,340 for 2d quarter FY 48 to provide for educational
expenses of 110 school age dependent children of WD mil and
civ employees expected to arrive in Guam in increments during
2d quarter FY 48. Funds are to be utilized to defray tuition
expenses that are required for operation and maintenance
of schools.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4,
AG, FISCAL

46768

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 300522 Z
MCN: YAL 67/30



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CW3
WJG

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

30 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
NR : SGCT 6497

Reports Control Symbol QGC-04; MARBO Operations Report
nbr 15, period covered 221800 Aug 47 to 291800 Aug 47:
1st Platoon, Battery C, 864th AAA AW Bn, transferred
(less personnel and equipment) from APO 246 to APO 244.
PAD Detachment nbr 1 Battery C, 864th AAA AW Bn, established
at APO 246, 2 officers, 80 EM, 82 aggregate. Effective date,
24 Aug 47.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2,
G-3, G-4, AG

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53



46420

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY
Restricted

TOO: 300150/Z

MCN: 60519

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence
per par 51 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as corre-
spondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War
Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E,
53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5,
6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
gem

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
PRIORITY

29 Aug 47

3

FROM : CG MARBO

TO : CINCFE

INFO : CG 20TH AF, CO AGF SAIPAN, CO AGF IWO JIMA, CO AGF
LOS NEGROS

NR : CS-GAP 14780

Reurad ZX 18962 dtd 22 Aug 47, request information as to availability of funds for education of dependent children of WD, military and civilian employees on islands of Saipan, Iwo Jima, and Los Negros. Parents presently paying tuition to defray cost of schooling.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1 ✓

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, FISCAL

46156

PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 290441 Z
MCN : YAL 47/29



2-20003 replies

VWD
ear

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
PRIORITY

28 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CO AGF IWO JIMA
INFO : CINCFE, CG 20TH AF
NR : CS ENG 14404

For your info the fol radio from CG FEAF to 20th AF and CG MARBO is quoted:

"Subject is flag on Iwo Jima. AG 686 (Iwo Jima) PIO. This radio in two parts.

Part 1, to CG MARBO: Reurad CS ENG 14375 11 August 1947 the use of metal flag on Memorial Mount Surabachi is not favorably considered by this headquarters or by CINCFE.

Part 2, to CG 20th AF: Under provisions par 2 B (3) of AR 260-10 it is requested you authorize the CO Central AAB Iwo Jima to fly continuously during twenty-four hours each day a storm flag on this memorial. This flag to be replaced at such times as is necessary to present proper appearance."

As directed by Gen Bradley 25 August 1947, a regulation storm flag will be maintained on Mt Surabachi. The metal flag will not be forwarded from this hq for installation.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-3, G-4, AG, ENGINEER

45669

PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 280521 Z
MCN : YAL 36/28



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
bvj

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

28 Aug 47

3

FROM : CG MARBO

TO : CINCFE

NR : C PER 15610

Reurad Z 19409. B/Gen Willard W Irvine 05838 USA
departed Guam 19 Aug via USAT Gen Weigel. POD San Francisco.
ETA 30 Aug.

NO SIG

ACTION: AG OFF BR

INFORMATION: ✓ COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG, AG
PERS DIV

45552

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 280134 Z
MCN : YAL 19/28



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
883

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

28 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCPAC (ATTN GEN BEIDERLINDEN)
INFO : CG 20TH AF, CG PEARL
NR : CS AGG 12717

Recent visit to Iwo Jima indicates single commander for this island most desirable.

Request action be taken to assign Col Raleigh H Macklin, 021564 AF to MARBO in addition to his present assignment to 20th AF for purpose of assuming command of all troops on Iwo Jima.

NO SIG

REVISED (2 Sept 47)

ACTION : G-3 ✓

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG, AG
OPNS DIV

45474

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 272311 Z
MCN : YAL 10/28



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

WFS
ec

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
PRIORITY

27 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO

TO : CINCFE

INFO : CG AGFPAC, CO KWAJALEIN, CG PHILRYCOM

NR : SP-XMS 6401

Gen Crerar and party of 3 arrived Guam 260922 Z. ETD
Guam 262200 Z.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, VISITORS BUREAU,
G-1, G-2, AG, SIGNAL, DIPLOMATIC

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 57



44883

PRIORITY

TOO : 261032 Z
MCN : 60240

Restricted

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence
per par 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as corre-
spondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War
Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E,
53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5,
6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

WFS
rhs

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
PRIORITY

27 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CG AGFPAC
INFO : CINCFE, CO KWAJALEIN
NR : CS GAP 14762

8

General Crerar and party of 3 departed Guam 262200 Z. ETA
Kwajalein 270700 Z.

NO SIG

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, VISITORS
BUREAU, G-1, G-2, G-3, G-4, SIGNAL, DIPLOMATIC

45047

PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

T00: 262330 Z
MCN: YAL 18/27



WCM/CAA/cwm

W

26 August 1947

260925

B

UNCLASSIFIED

CINCPAC

COMGEN MARBO ROUTINE

PAREN

Z-19409

PAREN REURAD CHARLIE ABLE GEORGE CHARLIE

12686 DTD 6 AUG 47 REQUEST REPORT WHETHER OR NOT BRIG GEN WILLARD WILLIAM

IRVINE 05838 USA HAS DEPARTED FOR ZI CMA IF SO FURNISH DATE AND MODE OF

TRAVEL PD

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED BY:

R. M. LEVY,
Colonel, AGD,
Adjutant General.

C. J. BARRY JR.,
Lt. Col., AGD,
Asst. Adj. Gen.

COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF

Copies to:

- C-in-C
- CofS
- G-1
- AG
- AG-PO (Return)

NOTE FOR RECORD: Radio GAGC 12686 from CG MARBO dtd 6 Aug 47 states Brig Gen Willard W. Irvine and family would depart on USAT Weigel 18 Aug 47 for US with ETA San Francisco 31 Aug 47. Report has not been received of this officers departure from Guam.

/CAA/

UNCLASSIFIED

INFORMATION COPY



C PER 15610 Replies

FAR EAST COM AND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

CINC

~~Secret~~
ROUTINE



24 Aug 47

3

FROM : CG MARBO

TO : CINCFE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE
20 AUG. 75

NR : SGDS 6535

Ref your rad C 54976. Report Control Symbol WDGSP-82 radioed (SP-GDS-6529) from this hq 8 Aug 47 to WAR with info to CINCFE inadvertently omitted copy as follows:

Cite SP-GDS-6529. Following is report for mo of Jul 47 "Commitments of Chinese Govt and Philippine Republic under terms of Jul Sales Agreement," Reports Control Symbol WDGSP-82 in accordance with CINCFE rad CX 69913.

A. 6 days have not expired on any notice of availability to China.

B. 1. LST loaded out of Tinian 15 Jul with 2,400 mtons. Liberty ship mentioned in last report delayed. Now expected early in Aug to take additional 6,000 mtons. Operations on Saipan still being delayed as China could not secure shipping as promptly as expected.

2. Two ships sailed during Jul from Guam with 22,115 mtons. Expect another ship to arrive within the next 3 days. Shipping beginning to arrive more regularly.

C. Cooperation satisfactory.

D. It appears that Chinese hold shipping to pick up selected items not yet available to them while other items that they have taken possession of are readily available for loading.

E. 1. Guam 31,314 ltons, Saipan 34,030 ltons, Tinian 33,224 ltons.

2. Guam 24,122 ltons, Saipan 19,462 ltons, Tinian 30,092 ltons.

3. Guam 14,553 ltons, Saipan 11,260 ltons, Tinian 25,405 ltons.

44080

(over)
ROUTINE

~~Secret~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

- 1 -

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

1

681

Secret
ROUTINE

FROM : CG MARBO NR : SGDS 6535 24 AUG 47 CONT'D

- A. Guam 18,374 ltons, Saipan 11,840 ltons, Tinian 21,762 ltons.
- 4. A. Purchasing govt has gained possession as follows: 25,894 ltons (77,341 mtons).
B. 9.
- 5. A. Chinese have shipped 32,432 ltons (97,295 mtons). This includes Army, Navy and AC.
B. No Philippine contract.

NO SIG



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR ON 20 AUG 75

ACTION: G-4

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG

44080

ROUTINE

Secret

TOO : 230604 Z
MCN : 60077

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

WFS
EC

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

23 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCPAC
NR : CGCT 11133

Reports Control Symbol QGC-04; MARBO Operations Report
Nr 14, period covered 151800 Aug 47 221800 Aug 47. No change.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF. G-2, G-3.
G-4, AG

43685

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 230105 Z
MCN : YAL 11/23



22 August 1947

UNCLASSIFIED

CINCFE

CG MARBO (Attn: Lt Col Kreiser)

220619

INFO : CG PHILRYCOM (Attn: Col Sykes).....ROUTINE

PAREN ²2⁷x⁸18920 PAREN REURAD CHARLIE SUGAR Y ^C ^S ^Y ^T ^R ¹ ⁵ TARE ROGER ONE FIVE
TWO SEVEN EIGHT EASY TARE DOG GUAM TWO ONE ZERO ZERO ZEIRA AUGUST TWO TWO PD
END

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED:

R. M. LEVY
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General

F. J. SACKTON
Lt Col GSC
Secretary, General Staff

Cinc Info Copy

DISTRIBUTION:
CinC
CofS
Ordnance

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

INFORMATION COPY



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
w.jg

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

22 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
INFO : CG PHILRYCOM
NR : CSYTR 15278

Reurad ZX 18773 DPG 210647/Z August. Request con-
firmation date and time ETD Guam.

NO SIG

ACTION: SECY GEN STAFF
INFORMATION: CHIEF OF STAFF, ORDNANCE
ADDED DIST: COMMANDER IN CHIEF (22 Aug 47)

43202

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

T00: 220005/Z
MCN: YAL 11/22



CSYTR 15278 Replies

21 August 1947

UNCLASSIFIED

CINCPAC

CG MARBO (Attn: Lt Col Kreiser)

INFO : CG PHILRYCOM (Attn: Col Sykes)..... ROUTINE

PAREN ZX 18773 PAREN STAFF PLANE EASY TARE DOG MANILA ONE TWO ZERO
ZERO ZEBRA AUGUST TWO TWO CMA EASY TARE DOG GUAM TWO ONE ZERO ZERO ZEBRA
AUGUST TWO THREE PD WILL STOP TWO JMA ONE HOUR AS REQUESTED PD END

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED:

R. M. LEVY
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General

F. J. SACKSON
Lt. Col GSC
Secretary General Staff

DISTRIBUTION:

CofS
Ordnance



CSYTR 15278 Refers

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JRS
ld

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

20 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO PLANE DET, LT COL JORDAN, OFFICE DEPUTY
CHIEF OF STAFF)(ORD 0)
INFO : CG 20TH AAF, CO AGF IWO JIMA, CG MARAMA
NR : CS YTR 15253

Six passengers ready Saturday 23 Aug for GHQ plane 9099 at
Guam for Tokyo. Advise ETA Guam and weather flight plan, include
1 hour stop at Iwo Jima to complete observations re: Status
MARBO Ord Service.

KREISER

ACTION: SECY GEN STAFF

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, ORDNANCE

42290

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 200243 Z
MCN: YAL 24/20



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
FAR EAST COMMAND

Date: 19 AUGUST 1947

B

OUTGOING MESSAGE

FROM: CINCFC
(HQ & SV OP)

TO : HARBO IN THE CLEAR ROUTINE

200225

PAGES 2-18623 PAGES RE RAD ENGRA-X-RAY SIX ONE THREE EIGHT CONCERNING
TARE NINE LEAVE PROGRAM CMA SIX VACANCIES AVAILABLE THIS HEADQUARTERS PD GEORGE
HOW QUEEN STAFF PLANE PARA NINE ZERO NINE NINE PARA WILL ARRIVE OKINAWA ONE TWO
ZERO ZERO CMA DEPART OKINAWA ONE THREE ZERO ZERO CMA TWO TWO AUG PD

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED BY:

R. M. LEVY
Colonel, ASD
Adjutant General

R. S. STARR
Brigadier General, USA
Commanding

COPIES TO:

HQ COMST (Return two copies)
Info CINCFC

IN THE CLEAR



INFORMATION COPY

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

JLR
WO

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY

19 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : SCAP
INFO : CINCPAC
NR : SPYTR 6568

Reurad C 54775 DTG 130931 Aug. Eichi Kohgo arrived later than indicated and was dispatched aboard ATC plane nbr 5490 at 170715 K Aug.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: ✓ COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3,
AG, DIPLOMATIC

41678

PRIORITY

TOO: 180535 Z
MCN: 59715

~~Confidential~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

N JRS
gem

INCOMING MESSAGE

B

am

Confidential
PRIORITY

16 Aug 47

B

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCPAC
NR : SFIS 6069

Reurad CX 54715 dtd 11 Aug 47.
Finance Service Army:

Project 423:

- A. \$257,825 (\$250,275).
- B. 8 (78).
- C. 9 (5).
- D. \$3,130 (\$3,150).
- E. \$825 (\$915).

Project 481. Applicable only to Guam:

- A. \$24,255.
- B. 7.7.
- C. None
- D. \$3,150
- E. None

QM Service Army:

Welfare of enlisted men:

Project 503, Guam only:

- A. \$5,760
- B. 1.
- C. None
- D. \$5,760
- E. None.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75

40883

(over)



PRIORITY

Confidential

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

281

Confidential
PRIORITY

FROM : CG MARBO NR : SFIS 6069 16 AUG 47 CONT'D

- Project 504:
- A. \$41,820 (\$33,292).
- B. 10.2 (8.2).
- C. None
- D. \$4,100 (\$4,060).
- E. None

Clothing and equipage:

- Project 431:
- A. \$40,224 (\$35,400).
- B. 10 (10)
- C. 6.7 (none)
- D. \$3,540 (same)
- E. \$720 (none)

- Project 434:
- A. \$497,410 (\$456,680).
- B. 167.8 (164).
- C. 101.6 (60).
- D. \$2,525 (\$2,470).
- E. \$800 (\$860).

Incidental expenses:

- Project 441,
- A. \$105,213 (\$92,473).
- B. 31 (31).
- C. 14 (none)
- D. \$2,983 (same).
- E. \$910 (none).

Signal Service Army:

- Project 210, Guam only:
- A. \$16,965.
- B. 4.5.

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



40883

Confidential
PRIORITY

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
PRIORITY

FROM : CG MARBO NR : SFIS 6069 16 AUG 47. CONT'D

- C. None.
- D. \$3,770.
- E. None
- Project 221, Guam only:
 - A. \$8,541.
 - B. 2.4.
 - C. None.
 - D. \$3,560.
 - E. None.
- Project 310:
 - A. \$101,722 (\$80,272)
 - B. 30.8 (29)
 - C. 23 (none).
 - D. \$2,765 (\$2,768).
 - E. \$720 (none).
- Project 410:
 - A. \$129,494 (\$125,174)
 - B. 37 (same).
 - C. 15 (9).
 - D. \$3,152 (same).
 - E. \$858 (\$950)
- Project 421:
 - A. \$15,816 (\$12,972)
 - B. 3.7 (same).
 - C. 6 (none).
 - D. \$3,506 (same).
 - E. \$474 (none)
- Medical and Hospital Department Army:
 - Project 415:
 - A. \$78,838 (\$73,794)
 - B. 21.4 (same)

DECLASSIFIED PER XCS LTR OF
20 AUG 75



40883

(over)

Confidential
PRIORITY

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as CONFIDENTIAL correspondence
Her message 31 and 60 (para 4) AR 380-5. message as corre-
spondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War
Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, COPY NO.
53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5,
6 March 1946.

981

Confidential
PRIORITY

FROM : CG MARBO NR : SFIS 6069 16 AUG 47 CONT'D

C. 13 (6).
D. \$3,210 (same)
E. \$780 (\$850)
Project 416, Guam only:
A. \$8,400.
B. 2.4
C. None
D. \$350
E. None.
Project 422, Guam alone:
A. \$4,420
B. 1.3.
C. None.
D. \$3,400.
E. None.

Engineer Service Army.
Project 431:
A. \$172,576 (\$166,465)
B. 38.5 (same)
C. 7 (1).
D. \$4,300 (same)
E. \$873 (\$915)
Project 439:
A. \$962,070 (\$629,930)
B. 285 (185)
C. 17 (13).
D. \$3,328 (\$3,346)
E. \$740 (\$840)

Ordnance Service and Supplies Army:
Project 410:
A. \$160,544 (\$101,350)



40883

Confidential
PRIORITY

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as CONFIDENTIAL correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Confidential
PRIORITY

FROM : CG MARBO NR : SFIS 6069 16 AUG 47 CONT'D

- B. 25 (25).
- C. 18 (10).
- D. \$3,734 (\$3,734)
- E. \$733 (\$1,000)
- Project 420:
 - A. \$39,566 (none)
 - B. 9.7 (none)
 - C. None
 - D. \$4,079 (none)
 - E. None
- Project 430:
 - A. \$55,370 (\$46,970)
 - B. 15 (14).
 - C. 8 (none).
 - D. \$3,318 (\$3,355)
 - E. \$700 (none).
- Chemical Corps Army:
 - Project 410, Guam only:
 - A. \$2,120.
 - B. 0.8.
 - C. None.
 - D. \$2,650.
 - E. None.
- Transportation Service Army (applicable to Guam only):
 - Project 471:
 - A. \$557,008.
 - B. 152
 - C. None
 - D. \$3,665.
 - E. None



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR ON
20 AUG. 75

20883

(over)

PRIORITY

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence
in accordance with paragraphs 53-1 and 60-a (4), AR 380-5."
Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as corre-
spondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War
Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E,
53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, COPY NO.
6 March 1946.

SECRET

COBA (U)

Confidential
PRIORITY

FROM : CG MARBO NR : SFIS 6069 16 AUG 47 CONT'D

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR ON
20 AUG 75

- Project 481:
- A. \$719,962.
- B. 182.5.
- C. None
- D. \$3,945.
- E. None
- Project 491:
- A. \$78,024.
- B. 24.
- C. None
- D. \$3,251.
- E. None.



Cemeterial expenses, War Dept, (not chargeable against personnel ceiling):

- Project 461.
- A. \$248,430.
- B. 65
- C. None.
- D. \$3,822.
- E. None.

Information for project 410, Cemeterial expenses, War Dept, will follow on or about 18 August 47. Study in process to determine revised requirements but data not immediately available because of recent transfer to AGRS Sector Hq to Saipan.

ACTION: G-1

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-4, AG SIGNAL, ENGINEER, ORDNANCE, QUARTERMASTER, CHEMICAL, PROVOST MARSHAL, SPECIAL SERVICES, SURGEON, FISCAL, T I & E, TRANSP

40883

PRIORITY

TOO : 150835 Z

MCN : 59572

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as CONFIDENTIAL correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 80-5."

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JRS
hfd

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

16 Aug 47

B

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
NR : C GCT 11128

Reports Control Symbol QGC-04; MARBO Operations
Report nbr 13, period covered 081800 Aug 47 to 151800 Aug
47. No change.

NO SIG

✓
INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3
G-4, AG

40898

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 152225 Z
MCN : YAL 2/16



INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
PRIORITY

15 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
NR : SGAP 6016

Reurad CX 54737, does para 2 F apply only to pers who have families in theater or en route theater? Problem is Aug priority list for movement of dependents in Oct: Priority list will contain approx 85 names of pers with over 12 months on current tour. Existing agreements would automatically extend normal tour of individuals serving on first foreign service tour. Is this violation of para 2 C?



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 77

NO SIG

ACTION : G-1

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, AG PERS DIV, AG CFF BR, AG ENL BR, AG OPNS DIV

40568

PRIORITY

TOO : 150129/Z
MCN : 59508

Restricted

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO.

cx 54889 Replies

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
jnf

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

15 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO

TO : CINCPAC

NR : C PER 14665

Reurad Z 17957 dtd 14 Aug 47. Clearance granted on officers listed in urad.

NO SIG

ACTION : ORDNANCE

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,
ENGINEER, PROVOST MARSHAL, TRANSP

40652

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 150445 Z
MCN : YAL 58/15



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
jd

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

15 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO

TO : CINCPAC

NR : C GDS 13870

Ref your radio ZX 17374. Outloading of supplies to Korea completed 11 Aug 47. LST (Q-052) departed with final load 11 Aug. LST (Q-059) will be used to return Japanese stevedores to Japan.

NO SIG

ACTION : G-4

INFORMATION : G-1, KORYU, ECON & SCI, GEN ACCTG, COMNAVFE,
FLC, USAFIK LO

ADDED DIST: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-3, AG,
TRANSP (18 Aug 47)

40514

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 150125 Z
MCN : YAL 41/15



COPY

FAR EAST COMMAND

12 AUGUST 1947

IN THE CLEAR

CR...JUN/EML/GAE

3

CINCVE

CG MARBO ROUTINE

140447

PAREN Z-17957 PAREN REQUEST CLEARANCE AUTHORITY FOLLOWING PERSONNEL OF
 GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, CMA FAR EAST COMMAND CMA TO VISIT YOUR COMMAND
 FOR PURPOSES STATED AS FOLLOWS C/LN LIEUTENANT COLONEL C/BOE GEORGE KREISER
 AND LIEUTENANT COLONEL EASY MIKE LEE CMA ORDNANCE SECTION CMA REGARDING
 ORDNANCE MAINTENANCE CMA SUPPLY CMA AND PERSONNEL PROBLEMS SMC/LN MAJOR
 JOHN FCK GRADY AND MAJOR DEAN KING GOOD CMA ENGINEERS, REGARDING ENGINEERS
 PERSONNEL AND TRAINING ACTIVITIES SMC/LN MAJOR EDWARD MIKE JONES CMA
 TRANSPORTATION SECTION CMA REGARDING PORT OPERATIONS AND TRANSPORTATION CORPS
 SERVICE SMC/LN AND MASTER ABLE JIG DRAHURD CMA PROVOST MARSHAL SECTION CMA
 REGARDING PERTINENT SECTION PROBLEMS PD REPORTING ONE EIGHT AUGUST FOUR
 SEVEN FOR APPROXIMATELY SEVEN DAY VISIT OF GENERAL HEADQUARTERS STAFF PLANE
 ROUTED VIA MANILA PD

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED BY:

R.M. LEVY
 Colonel, AGD
 Adjutant General

URBAN NUBLO
 Brigadier General, Ord Dept
 Ordnance Officer

Copies to:
 C-4 Trans Sect
 G-1 PMS
 Engrs D C/S, attn: Lt.Col. Jordan

M/R: 1. This radio informs MARBO of GHQ staff visit of 6 persons, currently approved by the D C/S.
 2. This complies with Staff Memorandum No. 33 and check note approved by the D C/S, dated 28 July 47.

E.M.L.



C PER 14665 replies

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
FAR EAST COMMAND

89681

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

OUTGOING MESSAGE

Date: 13 August 1947

FROM: SCAP

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

TO: CG MARBO PRIORITY

13 09 31

PAREN C-54775 PAREN JAPANESE REPATRIATE ELICHI KOHGO

CMA JOURNALIST CMA DUE ARRIVE GUAM VIA PAN AMERICAN AIRWAYS

AUGUST ONE THREE PD WAR DEPARTMENT DESIRES REPATRIATION TO JAPAN

FROM GUAM BE EXPEDITED PD REQUEST HE BE PLACED ABOARD FIRST

AVAILABLE SURFACE TRANSPORTATION FOR JAPAN PD IF THIS OCCASIONS

EXCESSIVE DELAY AUTHORITY GRANTED RETURN HIM TO JAPAN VIA

MILITARY AIRCRAFT ON SPACE AVAILABLE BASIS PD REQUEST EASY TARE

ABLE AND METHOD OF TRAVEL PD

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED BY:

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



R. M. LEVY,
Colonel, AGD,
Adjutant General.

W. A. BEIDERLINDEN,
Brigadier General, GSC,
Asst Chief of Staff, G-1.

Copies to: M/R:

CinC
C/S
G-2
G-3
AG
DS

1. WAR SVC 7306, 14 July, informed SCAP that subject Japanese was enroute from Sweden to Japan via Pan Am, due arrive Shanghai 15 Aug, and travel via military aircraft to Tokyo.
2. WAR SVC 7965, 12 Aug, informs that he will travel via Pan Am to Guam only, and reqstd that Guam be asked to expedite his departure.
3. G-2 (CIS - Mr Wheeler) has no info on Kohgo.
4. G-4 Transp (Lt Col Hawthorne) concurs.
5. DS (Mr Sebald) concurs in this action, however, has no background info.

handling and plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-5, 53-B, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946

G-1 P & P
Hudgins (26-5926)

INFORMATION COPY

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS
AND
FAR EAST COMMAND

OUTGOING MESSAGE
UNCLASSIFIED

GD OP/SEP/JAS/WIB/obe
9 August 1947
090253

FROM: CINCFE
TO : CG MARBO ROUTINE
INFO : CG EIGHTH ARMY COURIER
CO AGF IWO JIMA ROUTINE
CG USAFIK ROUTINE
NR : ZX 17374

Subject is Movement of Excess Property from Iwo Jima to Korea.

Reference A: USAFIK radio MGSCS 1011 dated 28 July 1947; Reference B:
CINCFE radio ZX 48037 dated 23 May 1947.

Prompt action necessary since all outloading to Korea must be completed by 31 August 1947 to permit return of Japanese nationals to Japan that date.

OFFICIAL:

R. M. LEVY
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General

APPROVED BY:

M. V. PATTON
Colonel, GSC
Actg Asst C/S, G-4

Copies to:

FLC, Tokyo
USAFIK LO
GA
ESS/LA
KORYU
COMNAVFE (SCAJAP)
G-1



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
rhs

W

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

B

9 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CG FEAF
INFO : CINCFE, CG 20TH AIR FORCE
NR : CS ENG 14375

Ref rad WCL 39292 dtd 1 Aug 47 from WAR (WDGPO) subj:
Flag on Iwo Jima. This hq has taken steps to provide an
interim memorial in the form of a metal flag the same size
as a regulation storm flag. This flag will be mounted on
the existing concrete base atop Mt Surabachi. A further
survey will be necessary to determine costs for adequate road
and possible permanent memorial.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2
G-3, G-4, AG, ENGINEER

38396

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 090100 Z
MCN: YH 101/09



CS ENG 14404 refers
M. 27952-rephes

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JRS
bvj

INCOMING MESSAGE

3

UNCLASSIFIED
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

9 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
NR : C GCF 11127

Reports Control Symbol QGC-04; MARBO operations report
nbr 12, period covered 011800 Aug 47 to 081800 Aug 47. No
changes.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: ✓ COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3,
G-4, AG

38146

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 082205 Z
MCN : YAL 3/09



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
FAR EAST COMMAND

OUTGOING MESSAGE
UNCLASSIFIED

92133
91917

W
B

FROM: CINCFE

DATE: 8 September 47

TO : CG MARBO ROUTINE

080819^W

PAREN ²⁻²⁰⁷⁵⁶ PAREN IN VIEW OF WAR DEPARTMENT RADIO WILLIAM

^{C L 4 9 2 4 9}
CHARLIE LOVE FOUR NINE TWO FOUR NINE DATED SIX SEPTEMBER WHICH
CONSIDERS THAT GARIOA FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE FOR DEPENDENT SCHOOLS
IN SAIPAN AND IWO JIMA CMA REQUEST YOU SUBMIT ESTIMATED NUMBER
OF STUDENTS ON IWO JIMA AND SAIPAN FOR FISCAL YEAR FOUR EIGHT
TO CINCFE PD REQUEST FOR FUNDS SHOULD CONSIDER UTILIZATION OF THE
SERVICES OF INTERNATIONAL CORRESPONDENCE SCHOOL WHERE THE NUMBER
OF CHILDREN IN ABLE LOCALITY IS INSUFFICIENT TO JUSTIFY ESTABLISH-
ING ABLE DEPENDENT SCHOOL PD

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED BY:

R. M. LEVY
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General

for C RM
W. A. BEIDERLINDEN
Brigadier General, GSC
Asst Chief of Staff, G-1

COPIES: CinC, C/S, G-4, AG, FD

MEMO FOR RECORD:

Radio WCL 49249 stated that funds for education of dependents on Saipan and Iwo Jima should be from GARIOA funds. Funds for dependents on Los Negros should be submitted under provisions of Circular 206. Instant radio advises MARBO to submit requirements for dependent schools on Iwo Jima and Saipan to CINCFE.

G-4 (Col Dyekman) concurs.

(Lt Col W. J. Henry, 26-5938)



INFORMATION COPY

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JRS
bvj

INCOMING MESSAGE

3

UNCLASSIFIED
PRIORITY

8 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CG IHILRYCOM
INFO : CG HYKOM, CINCFE
NR : CS YSG 14463

Disregard our rad CYSG 14459. Gen Bethea, CINCFE Surgeon, FFAF Surgeon, and Lt Col Gibbs, to depart Guam 2400 local time 7 Aug. ETA Manila is 0700 Manila time, 8 Aug.

NO SIG

✓
INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG, SIGNAL, SURGEON, FFAF

37561

PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

POO : 070840 Z
MCN : YAL 75/07



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
jjw

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

7 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CG PHILRYCOM
INFO : CG RYKOM, CINCFE
NR : CSYSG 14459

General Bethea, CINCFE Surgeon, FEAF Surgeon, and Lt Col Gibbs, to depart Guam 2300 local time 7 Aug. ETA Manila is 060 Manila time, 8 Aug.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: ✓ COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG,
SIGNAL, SURGEON, FEAF

37411

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 070429/Z
MCN : YAL 43/07



CS YSG 14463 refers

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
jd

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
PRIORITY

6 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCPAC
NR : C AGC 12686

Reurad Z 16245 DTG 310641 Z orders have been issued effective on or about 15 Aug 47 returning Brig Gen Willard Wadsworth Irvine 05838 and family to ZI with EDCMR 16 Aug 47. Will depart on USAT Weigel ETD 18 Aug Guam, ETA 31 Aug San Francisco.

Copies of orders being air mailed TAG attn AGPA-G and GHQ FEC.

NO SIG

ACTION: AG OFF BR

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-3, AG, AG PERS DIV, AG STRENGTH ACCTG BR, AG POSTAL BR, SURGEON

36862

PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 060247 Z
MCN : YAL 30/06



2-19409 Refers

INCOMING MESSAGE

3

UNCLASSIFIED
PRIORITY

5 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO

TO : CINCFE

INFO : CG USAFIK, CG AGFPAC

NR : CS ACG 12681

Maj Gen Lerch departed Guam 0745 local time, will
arrive Hanoi 1430 Tokyo time.

NO SIG

ACTION: VISITORS BUREAU

INFORMATION: ✓
COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG,
SIGNAL, PUBLIC INFORMATION, KORYU, HQ COMMANDANT,
USAFIK LC

36182

PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 042144 Z
MCN : YAL 4/05



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U.S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
jd

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Secret~~
PRIORITY

5 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCPAC
NR : S-YQM 6297

Reurad CX 53374. Cannot reconcile figure of 12,000 Filipinos referred to in urad C 54435 of 30 Jul to be shipped to MARBO near future as the maximum anticipated additional Filipinos to be shipped here is approximately 6,500. Based on the anticipated 6,500 Filipinos additional reefer space is available and will be sufficient to meet the added logistic responsibility of this comd. Jul strength report will be corrected to reflect the expected 6,500 Filipinos. Navy has been notified 16,250 cu ft of additional reefer space will be required.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, AG, PROVOST MARSHAL, COMNAVFE, DIPLOMATIC, FEAF



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

36489

PRIORITY

TOO : 050505 Z

MCN : 58865

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO. 1

CX 54599 refers

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
bvj

INCOMING MESSAGE

3

UNCLASSIFIED
PRIORITY

5 Aug 47

FROM : CJ MARBO

TO : CINCFE

NR : C CMC 12680

Request reservations Imperial Hotel for Maj Gen Archer
L Lerch and aide. Arrive 051430 K Aug.

NO SIG

ACTION: VISITORS BUREAU ✓

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG,
SIGNAL, PUBLIC INFORMATION, KORYU, HQ COMMANDANT

NOTE: VISITORS BUREAU notified 050830 I.

36181

PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 042025 Z
MCN : YAL 90/04



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JRS
apl

WB

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~*Restricted*~~
ROUTINE

3 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CG EIGHTH ARMY, CG PHILRYCOM
INFO : CINCFE
NR : SPYTG 8560

Request passenger embarkation USAT Weigel be planned to reserve suitable accommodations Guam to US for Brig Gen Willard W Irvine, Mrs Irvine and adult daughter. Gen Irvine is CG MARBO Base Comd.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG,
TRANSP

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC 83



35852

ROUTINE
~~*Restricted*~~

TOO: 030125 Z
MCN: 58792

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JRS
wrk

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
PRIORITY

3 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCPAC (PASS TO GEN ALMOND)
NR : C CMC 12678

This rad in 2 parts.
Part 1. Special mission C-54 nbr 9082 departed Harmon
031300 local.
Part 2. GHQ Liaison Off tentatively departs for Haneda
030715 local.

NO SIG

✓
INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S FEC,
VISITORS BUREAU, G-1, AG, SIGNAL, PUBLIC INFORMATION,
DIPLOMATIC

35846

PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TCO : 030435 Z
MCN : YAL 15/03



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
jlf

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
PRIORITY

3 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO

TO : CG ATC GRAVELLY POINT, CG ATLD FT TOTTER

INFO : CINCPAC

NR : 021900 Z

Special mission C-54 call 9082 arrived Harmon Field 030433
local time ROM ETD 030300 Z for Kwaj.

8
1100 local

NO SIG

✓
INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, DC OF S FEC,
VISITORS BUREAU, G-1, AG, SIGNAL, PUBLIC INFORMATION,
DIPLOMATIC

35807

PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 021900 Z
MCN : YAL 09/3



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
jjw

✓
3

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

2 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
NR : C GCT 11124

Reports Control Symbol QGC-04; MARBO operations report
nbr 11, period covered 251800 Jul 47. No change.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: ✓ COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G 3,
G-4, AG

35402

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 020005/2
MCN : YAL 5/02



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
FAR EAST COMMAND

88574

DATE: 1 Aug 47

W
3

IN THE CLEAR

FROM: CINCPAC

TO : CG-MARBO ROUTINE

2-16491

PAREN PAREN REURAD SUGAR ABLE CHARLIE GEORGE FIVE

S A 01C 200 5

NINE EIGHT EIGHT DTD THREE ONE JUL FOUR SEVEN DESIRE THAT GEN IRVINE

COMPLY WITH WD INSTRUCTIONS IN WILLIAM CHARLIE LOVE THREE EIGHT FOUR

ZERO ZERO DTD TWO NINE JUL FOUR SEVEN UNLESS LACK OF TRANSPORTATION OR

OTHER IMPORTANT REASONS PREVENT PD IN THE EVENT MATERIAL DELAY WILL RESULT

REQUEST SINCE BE INFORMED OF THE CIRCUMSTANCES AND ETA IN THE ZEBRA ITEM

PD

OFFICIAL

APPROVED BY

R M LEVY
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General

for *CPM*
W A BEIDERLINDEN
Brigadier General, GSC
Asst Chief of Staff G-1

Copies to:

M/R: WCL 38400 (29 Jul 47) directed return to the
ZI on or about 15 Aug of General Irvine.
MARBO in SACG 5988 (31 Jul) stated Gen Irvine
planned to return via USAT Gen Hodge ETA ZI
22 Sep.

CinC
C/S
G-3
AG
AG Str Sect
AG Postal Br
Surgeon

Transp Sec (Capt Meyers) states the USATs
Weigel and Comfort depart Guam o/a 17 Aug
ETA in ZI 31 Aug or earlier.

(Lt Col Murray 26-6152)

IN THE CLEAR

INFORMATION COPY

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
edh

INCOMING MESSAGE

CINCPAC
B

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

1 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCPAC
NR : S OCP 6157



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53

Reference rad WAR 82591 and urad CX 54376.

Ref part 1 War 82591 para A--Employment agreement for Filipino citizens employed by MARBO and approved by Army, Navy, State Depts and Philippine Govt requires the return of Filipino citizens to point of hire upon completion of agreement.

Para B--Agreement concurred in by all parties concerned prescribes wage scale for Filipino citizens employed overseas at PHILRYCOM wage rates plus 7 1/2 cents per hr plus 25% differential. This wage scale under which presently 11 different types of positions are either on duty or under recruitment exceeds Gusmanian wage rate in following types of positions: Laborers, carpenters, electricians, truck drivers, cooks and guards. Of above positions the comparable wage differences is from 2 to 6 cents per hr. The wage scale is considerably less than the Gusmanian wage scale in all positions considered without the 7 1/2 cents per hr and/or 25%.

Ref para C--The Army is responsible for the security of camps and personnel.

Para D--Clearance is requested of Governor of Guam prior to entrance of each increment. For your information all recruitment for MARBO is for the comd and any employee may be sent to any location within comd when needed.

Ref para E--It is not considered practicable or desirable that this comd obtain clearance from COMMARIANAS in moving laborers within comd. Army has the responsibility of administration of all employees.

34867

ROUTINE
~~Restricted~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

FROM : CG MARBO NR : S OCP 6157 DTD 1 AUG 47 CONT'D

Ref part 2--Concur.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3, G-4,
AG, ENGINEER, PROVOST MARSHAL, COMAFF, DIPLOMATIC,
FFAF



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53

34867

ROUTINE

TOO : 310654 Z
MCN : 58618

Restricted
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence
per para 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro-
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
rha

W
3

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

1 Aug 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : WAR (WDGSP)
INFO : CINCPAC
NR : GSGDS 11200

Reference WCL 37519. No scrap sold in this command between V-J Day and Jan 47. 16,600 measurement tons of scrap have been made available and China has taken possession of 1,000 measurement tons to date under terms of China sales agreement.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG

34940

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

T00: 312230 Z
MCN: YAL 8/01



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
wrk

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

31 July 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
NR : SACG 5988

Reurad CX 54229 DTG 220935 Z July to WAR requesting return of Brig Gen ~~Williard~~ Wadsworth Irvine 05838 to arrive in ZI on or about 15 Sept and rad WCL 38400 DTG 291949 Z July to CINCFE which states EDCMR to be determined by CINCFE. This msg is sent in view of the conflicting dates between WD rad stating effective date on or about 15 Sept. Gen Irvine plans to depart on USAT Gen Hodges ETD Guam 7 Sept and ETA 22 Sept San Francisco. Will inform should any change in plans occur.

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53



ACTION: AG OFF BR

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, AG, AG PERS DIV,
AG STRENGTH ACCTG BR, AG POSTAL BR, SURGEON

34690

ROUTINE

TOO : 310031
MCW : 58575

~~Restricted~~
"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51.1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

2-16491 *replies*

31 July 1947

UNCLASSIFIED

CINCFE

CG MARBO ROUTINE

310641

W
3
D

PAREN 2-16245 PAREN RE WD RAD WCL 38400 DATED 29 JULY 47
WITH INFO TO YOU CMA ISSUE ORDERS EFF ON OR ABOUT 15 AUG 47 RETURNING BRIG GEN
WILLARD WILLIAM IRVINE 05838 USA TO ZI WITH EDCMR TO BE DETERMINED BY YOU PD
FURNISH TAG ATTN AGPA DASH G AND GHQ FEC COPIES OF ORDERS ISSUED PD

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED BY:

R. M. LEVY,
Colonel, AGD,
Adjutant General.

C. J. BARRY Jr.
Lt. Col., AGD,
Asst. Adj. Gen.

COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF

Copies to:

- C-in-C
- CofS
- G-1
- AG
- AG-PC (return)

NOTE FOR RECORD: WD rad WCL 38400, 29 July 47 with info to CG MARBO states
par 3 SO 148 WD cs assigns Brig Gen Willard W. Irvine to AGO Casuals, Wash DC
with sta at POD eff on or about 15 Aug 47. EDCMR to be determined by CINCFE.
On arrival officer to contact Gen Off Br Pers and Adm Div WDGS Wash DC for
instructions. Delay enroute of 60 days auth. This radio authorizes CG MARBO
to determine EDCMR.

/CAA/

UNCLASSIFIED



INFORMATION COPY

C AGC 12686 refer

~~SECRET~~

3

COPY

OUTGOING MESSAGE

Date: 29 July 47
TOO: 301037

FROM: CINCFE

TO : CG, MARBO ROUTINE

(C-54435) This is retransmittal of our CX 53374 of 14 June for your information. "This radio in two parts.

Part I. Reurad WLX 98774, 24 May. In connection with projects for depot maintenance and operations, disposal of surplus property, construction under supervision of district engineers and AGRS activities, plans have been made to employ approximately 15000 Filipinos in PHILRYCOM and MARBO areas. One shipment of approximately 200 Filipinos has arrived at Okinawa and shipment of 12000 to MARBO area is planned for near future. All such entries are subject to provision that Filipinos be returned to Philippines upon completion of contracts and not allowed to settle permanently in Pacific islands. In view of responsibility of CINCFE for military government of islands in PHILRYCOM area, request CINCFE be delegated authority to clear Filipinos into islands in the PHILRYCOM area on temporary basis outlined above, subject to local security checks. In view of fact that military government administration of islands in MARBO area is a Navy responsibility, request action be initiated to facilitate clearance of Filipinos on temporary basis outlined above into islands in MARBO area.

Part II. For CG PHILRYCOM. Reurads SX 46056 and SX 46104. Action on your recommendation for conference with CINCFE representatives is suspended pending receipt of further information from WAR.

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED BY:

R. M. LEVY
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General

W. A. BEIDERLINDEN
Brigadier General, GSC
Asst Chief of Staff, G-1



Copies to:
G-4
AG

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

M/R: 1. Transmitted for information to CG MARBO at the request of Major Thompson, G-4 Opns., in view of question raised by War Department as to manner of logistic support of the Filipinos to which reference is made in the above radio. G-1 P&P STUDER (26-5927)

~~SECRET~~

CX 54599 refers
S-42M 6297 refers

~~SECRET~~

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS
AND
FAR EAST COMMAND

W
3

OUTGOING MESSAGE

Secret

GD

OP-SER/JAS/CHT/elh
29 July 1947

FROM: CINCFE
TO: CG MARBO PRIORITY
INFO: CG PHILRYCOM ROUTINE
CINCPACFLT. ROUTINE

291009

PAREN ^{W X 5 8 4 1 2} PAREN FOLLOWING IS WAR DEPARTMENT RADIO
WILLIAM XRAY EIGHT TWO FIVE ONE FOUR CLN QUOTE REURAD CHARLIE
XRAY FIVE THREE THREE SEVEN FOUR DATED ONE SIX JUNE RE MOVEMENT
FILIPINO LABORERS TO MARBO PD ADVISE LOGISTIC IMPACT AND YOUR
PLAN TO SUPPORT SUBJECT FILIPINO LABORERS PD INCLUDE ADDITIONAL
REEFER REQUIREMENTS ON NAVY UNDER JOINT LOGISTIC AGREEMENT FOR
MARIANAS PD CURRENT RATION REPORT DOES NOT REFLECT INCREMENT
INDICATED IN REFERENCE RAD PD UNQUOTE PARA REQUEST COMMENTS AND
RECOMMENDATIONS BE FURNISHED CINCFE EARLIEST PD REFERENCE CHARLIE
XRAY FIVE THREE THREE SEVEN FOUR PASSED TO YOU THIS DATE PD REFER
ALSO TO WILLIAM ABLE ROGER EIGHT TWO FIVE NINE ONE AND CINCFE RAD
CHARLIE XRAY FIVE FOUR THREE SEVEN SIX PD

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OE
20 AUG. 75

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED BY:

R. M. LEVY,
Colonel, AGD,
Adjutant General

M. V. Patton
M. V. PATTON,
Colonel, GSC,
Acting Asst C/S, G-4



Copies furnished:

- C-in-C ✓ PM
- C/S COMNAVFE
- G-1 DS
- G-2 CG FEAF
- AG

Secret

45174

8

SECRET
53-D (1) (2) (3) (4) and 63-A (1) (2)
(7) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946

INFORMATION COPY

~~SECRET~~
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
FAR EAST COMMAND

OUTGOING MESSAGE
~~SECRET~~

87833

W

FROM: CINCFE
TO : CG MARBO ROUTINE
INFO: CG FEAF ROUTINE

DATE: 28 July 1947

280505

PAREN x54376 PAREN RE WARAD WAR EIGHT TWO FIVE NINE ONE
CMA REQUESTS COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS PERTAINING THERETO BE
FORWARDED THIS GENERAL HEADQUARTERS PD,

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED BY:

R. M. LEVY
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General

W. A. BEIDERLINDEN
Brigadier General, GSC
Asst Chief of Staff, G-1

COPIES: CinC, C/S, G-2, AG, PM, COMNAVFE, Diplomatic

MEMO FOR RECORD:

Warad War 82591 request certain info pertaining to Filipino laborers imported to Guam. Instant radio request MARBO forward information to this General Headquarters.

Maj. T. M. Eckaus (26-5936)

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



7

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the classification has been authorized for treatment in accordance with the provisions of 25 USC 1651 (1) (2) (3) (4).

~~SECRET~~ INFORMATION COPY

S-000 6157 refers
CX-54411 refers

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
jd

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

26 Jul 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
NR : SGCT 6486

Reports Control Symbol QGC-04; MARBO Operations Report Nbr 10, period covered 1800 18 Jul 47 to 1800 25 Jul 47.

Effective 21 Jul 47, Battery "A" 864th AA Artillery Automatic Weapons Bn (semi-mobile) was transferred (less pers and equipment) from Tinian to Saipan.

Effective 21 Jul 47 Battery "C" 752d AA Artillery Gun Bn (semi-mobile) was transferred (less personnel and equipment) from Saipan to Tinian.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: ✓ COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3, G-4, AG

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53



32629

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY
~~Restricted~~

TOO : 252325 Z
MCN : 58238

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
FAR EAST COMMAND

DATE: 26 July 1947

IN THE CLEAR

FROM: CINCPAC

87678 3

TO: CG, MARBO ROUTINE

INFO: CG, EIGHTH ARMY ROUTINE
CG, FEAF ROUTINE

260942

PAREN 2 5745 PAREN IFURAD SUGAR PETER YCKE TAKE ROGER SIX

5 1 8
FIVE ONE EIGHT DTD TWO TWO JULY FOUR SEVEN CONCUR IN PROPOSED VISIT PD
RESERVATIONS FOR GENERAL GRISWOLD WIFE AND TWO DAUGHTERS CONFIRMED
NATS TOKYO TO GUAM ON OR ABOUT TWO SIX SEPT ON REIMBURSABLE BASIS PD
TICKETS SHOULD BE PURCHASED THROUGH ATC UPON ARRIVAL TOKYO PD UNDERSTAND
TRAVEL ARRANGEMENTS MADE FOR BILLETS DURING STAY JAPAN PD

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED BY:

R M LEVY
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General

W A BEIDERLINDEN
Brigadier General, GSC
Asst Chief of Staff, G-1

Copies to:

CinC ✓
C/S
AG

M/R: MARBO rad SEYTR 6518 (22 Jul) stated Gen Griswold and family arrive Japan 22 Sep via USS Pres Jackson from Guam and requested concurrence and reservations NATS for family and self return Guam o/a 26 Sep. Gen Wetzel (A-1 FEAF) in telecon informed that Gen Griswold desired air transportation for family on reimbursable basis. Lt Col Gullion (G-4 Transp) concurs. Reservations made thru Lt Kelly (GHQ priorities officer, ATC).

(Lt Col C R Murray 26-6152)

INFORMATION COPY

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JRS
gen.

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

23 Jul 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
INFO : CG EIGHTH ARMY, CG FEAF
NR : SPYTR 6518

Maj Gen Francis H Griswold CG MARBO, wife and 2 daughters, age 13 and 11, will embark on USS President Jackson ETA Yokosuka 22 September. Info received NATS Guam that Gen Griswold and family may return Guam by NATS. Request reservations for Gen Griswold and family NATS for return to Guam depart Japan on or about 26 September. Request concurrence earliest.

NO SIG

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127

23 DEC. 53

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG



31264

ROUTINE
Restricted

TOO : 222145 Z
MCN : 58015

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per Para 51 f and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

2X-15745 replies

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
aas

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

23 Jul 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
NR : C PIO 12660

Reurad ZX 14868 flag will be maintained. American Flag initially raised on Mount Surabachi on 23 Feb by members of 28 Regt Combat Team 5th Marine Div. Monument erected by 31 Naval Const Bn under direction of island commander and dedicated 2 Oct 45 during Joint Army Navy Ceremony. Principal speakers were Brig Gen Frederick M Hopkins Jr USA Island Commander and Capt William A McHale USN Naval Commander Iwo Jima.

NO SIG

ACTION : G-1

INFORMATION : COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,
PUBLIC INFORMATION

31209

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 230040/Z
MCN : YAL 22/23

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
rcw

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
PRIORITY

22 Jul 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : AAG NANKING
INFO : WASH (WDGPO) (FOR TAYLOR), CINCPAC, CG AGFPAC
NR : SPACG 6057

Lt Gen Wedemeyer's Presidential Mission arrived Guam 210605 Z. ETD Guam 212230. Will advise actual time of departure Guam and ETA Nanking.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, VISITORS BUREAU, G-1, G-2, AG, SIGNAL, PUBLIC INFORMATION, DIPLOMATIC, USAFIK LO

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC 53



30626

PRIORITY
Restricted

TOO : 210705 Z
MCN : 57904

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
heb

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

22 Jul 47

FROM : CO AGF IWO JIMA
TO : CG MARBO
INFO : CINCFE
NR : IJYCO U 0285

Ref CINCFE radio ZX 14868 flag will be maintained. American Flag initially raised on Mount Surabachi on 23 Feb by members of 28th Regt Combat Team 5th Marine Div. Monument erected by 31st Naval Const Bn under direction of Island Commander and dedicated 2 Oct 45 during Joint Army Navy Ceremony. Principal speakers were Brig Gen Frederick M Hopkins Jr US Army Island Commander and Capt William A McHale USN Naval Commander Iwo Jima.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4, AG,
PUBLIC INFORMATION

30707

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 212110 Z
MCN : YAL 10/22

INCOMING MESSAGE

3

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

21 Jul 47

FROM : CG MARBO

PO : CINCFE

NR : CGCT 11122

Reurad ZX 14462 DTG 170505 Z. This message in 2 parts.

Part 1. It will be possible to maintain flag on Mount Suribachi through use of foot trail. As self servicing light now being installed on Suribachi will require periodic servicing same route and crew can be used.

Part 2. Present monument and plaque provided by Island Commander, Iwo Jima and erected by Navy Construction Battalion.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-4, AG,
PUBLIC INFORMATION

30327

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 210013 Z
MCN : YAL 20/21



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
MAR EAST COMMAND
OUTGOING MESSAGE

87155
19 July 47

UNCLASSIFIED

B191013

FROM: CINCFE

TO : CG MARBO PRIORITY

INFO: CO AGF IWO JIMA PRIORITY

PAREN ^{I J Y C O U} PAREN REURAD ITEM JIG YOKE CHARLIE OBOB UNCLE

0 226148
ZERO TWO SIX ZERO INFO TO CINCFE ASSUME FLAG WILL BE MAINTAINED PD

REQUESTS FURTHER DETAILS IN ORDER THAT PRESS RELEASE MAY BE MADE PD

OFFICIAL: APPROVED BY:

R. M. LEVI
Colonel, AGO
Adjutant General ✓

W. A. BELDERLINDIN
W. A. BELDERLINDIN
Brigadier General, GSC
Asst Chief of Staff, G-1

COPIES TO: C-in-C C/S, G-4, AG, PIO

M/R Rad IJYCO U 0260 (18 Jul 47) CO AGF Iwo Jima stated it will be possible to maintain flag on Mt. Surabachi through use of foot trail. Instant rad requests details in order that press release may be made.

INFORMATION COPY
KUMIHASHI

IJYCO U 0285 replies

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
wbb

INCOMING MESSAGE

3

UNCLASSIFIED
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

19 Jul 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
NR : C-GCT-11120

Reports Control Symbol QGC-04; MARBO Operations Report
Nbr 9, period covered 111800 Jul 47 to 181800 Jul 47. No change.

NO SIG

✓
INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3,
AG

29771

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 190010 Z
MCN : YAL 25/19

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
hds

INCOMING MESSAGE

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

18 July 47

FROM : CO AGF IWO JIMA
TO : CG MARBO
INFO : CINCFE, CG FEAF
NR : IJYCO U 0260

This message in 2 parts.

Reference part 1. CINCFE rad ZX 14462 dtd 17 July. It will be possible to maintain flag on Mount Surabachi through use of foot trail. As self servicing light now being installed on Surabachi will require periodic servicing same route and crew can be used.

Part. Present monument and plaque provided by island commander, Iwo Jima and erected by Navy Construction Bn.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4, AG,
PUBLIC INFORMATION

29302

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 180135 Z
MCN: YAL 29/18

ZX 14868 refers

W

170505

17 JULY 1947

UNCLASSIFIED
PRIORITY

INFO :

CG HANOI PRIORITY
CG FRAT PRIORITY
CG ASF TWO JMA. PRIORITY

PAGE 2

14462

PAGE THIS RADIO IN TWO PARTS PD PART ONE DUE TO SENTIMENTAL AND POSSIBLE POLITICAL REACTIONS TO LOWERING OF AMERICAN FLAG ON MOUNT SURUBACHI IN CONNECTION WITH DISCONTINUANCE OF MAINTENANCE OF ROAD GMA IF APPEARS HIGHLY DESIRABLE TO CONTINUE FLYING THE FLAG ON MOUNT SURUBACHI PD REQUEST INFORMATION AS TO FEASIBILITY OF MAINTAINING THE FLAG THROUGH USE OF A FOOT TRAIL TO THE SUMMIT AS A TEMPORARY EXPEDIENT PENDING EXPLORATION OF OTHER METHODS PD PART TWO WITHOUT DELAYING IMMEDIATE ANSWER TO PART ONE ABOVE GMA REQUEST INFORMATION AS TO AGENCY WHICH PROVIDED PRESENT MONUMENT AND PLAQUE ON MOUNT SURUBACHI PD

CINC

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED BY:

R. N. LEVY
Colonel, ASD
Adjutant General

V. A. BRIDGEMAN
Brigadier General, GSC
Asst Chief of Staff, G-1

Copies:

CINC 6-4
G/S PEO

INFO FOR INFO:

INFORMATION COPY

Instant req requests immediate info on feasibility of continuing the flying of the American flag on Mt. Surubachi. G-4 (Col. Bell) concurs.

(Lt Col Henry - 26-5928)



INDEXED BY SP-5 VICHIAE

C9CT 11122 Replies
IJYCO U 0260 Replies

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
hds

INCOMING MESSAGE

W
B

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

17 July 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : WAR DEPT
INFO : CINCFE
NR : CS-13160

Re CINCFE rad ZX 14132 dtd 14 July 47. APR established for Col Beverly C Snow, CE, WP-US-3-D-6406-TS-8. Advise ETD and mode of travel.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

✓
INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG, ENGINEER

28693

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 162234 Z
MCN: YAL 10/17



FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

JLR
aas

INCOMING MESSAGE

Restricted
ROUTINE

16 Jul 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
NR : SACG 6054

1. This report is in compliance with urad CX 53917 DTG 090845 Z Jul 47 which required verification of overseas service and report of desires of gen officers with respect to extension of foreign service. Reference is also made to C-53939 DTG 100929 Z July 47 and rad WCL 46459 repeated by urad DTG 241100 Z Jan 47.

2. Our records indicate completion normal tour of 30 mo following named gen officers on dates shown: Irvine 20 Oct 47; Bradley 9 Apr 49.

3. Gen Irvine does not desire extension. He has 2 mo accrued leave. Gen Irvine requests that he be returned by water trans so as to reach the US on or about 15 Sep in order to take advantage of accrued leave at that time. Approval is recommended.

4. My desire as to a replacement are given in para 9 letter this Hq, AG 201 Baumann, Julian H, to CINCFE, dtd 15 May 47.

NO SIG

ACTION: G-1

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53



28368

ROUTINE
Restricted

TOO : 160212/Z
MCN : 57561

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

3

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

14 July 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCPAC
NR : CACS 12639

Anguar phosphates project subject. Discussions with COMMARIANAS proceeded favorably. Develops here that present mining plan may encroach upon consumer agricultural areas. Will check this feature on ground. JCS interim directive for Naval Mil Govt dtd 13 May 1947 obtained here and being considered in connection both above. Mr Cunliff Naval Auditor for transfer of property will accompany our party to Anguar. ETD MARBO for Anguar 132200 Z July. Can be contacted by radio through Mil Govt Unit Palau (Koror).

BUTCHERS

ACTION: ECON & SCI

INFORMATION: G-3, NAT RESOURCES

ADDED DIST: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, AG (15 July 47)



DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC 53

27374

ROUTINE

TOO: 132357 Z
MCN: 57434

~~Restricted~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5.

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY No.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

CWH
GWY

INCOMING MESSAGE

3

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

14 Jul 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CG FEAF
INFO : CINCPAC
NR : CITE-C-GDS-11185

Reurad MX 26727 A-5 of 12 Jul. Iwo Jima site plan completed and will be mailed about 15 Jul.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2, G-3, G-4, AG, SIGNAL, ENGINEER, ORDNANCE, FISCAL, TRANSP, KORYU, ECON & SCI

27482

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 140452 Z
YAL 82/14

~~Restricted~~
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
FAR EAST COMMAND

W
3

OUTGOING MESSAGE

GC-0 WCS/cr

12 JULY 1947

FROM: CINCFE
TO: CG MARBO (FOR COL BUTCHERS) PRIORITY
INFO: OINC CONTRACTS AT ALMIRANTE PANAMA . . . PRIORITY
COMMARIANAS PRIORITY
CINCPAC PRIORITY

PAREN X54007 PAREN NO REPEAT NO OBJECTION TO AFFORDING PASSAGE
YOUR PLANE FRED CUNLIFFE CMA OINCC NOY CONTRACTS MARIANAS CIVILIAN FIELD
AUDITOR FROM GUAM TO ANGAUR AND RETURN AS REQUESTED BY FIRST INFO ADDEE
PROVIDED CLN PAREN ABLE PAREN CUNLIFFE IS QUALIFIED FOR AIR TRAVEL WITHIN
CINCPAC AREA PAREN BAKER PAREN SPACE AVAILABLE AND PAREN CHARLIE PAREN NO
DELAY IS INVOLVED IN THE ACCOMPLISHMENT OF YOUR MISSION

OFFICIAL:

APPROVED BY:

R. M. LEVY,
Colonel, AGD,
Adjutant General.

W.C. Rusten
for C. A. RUSSELL,
Colonel, G.S.C.,
Asst. Chief of Staff, G-3.

- Copies to:
- C-in-C
- C/S
- G-1
- G-3 (net)
- G-4
- AG
- E&SS
- N.S

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #177
23 DEC. 53



~~Restricted~~
handling and
plain text of
pendence of the
has been authorized
ment in
visions of
53-D (1) (2)
(3) (4), AR 38-10-A (1) (2)
18-E, 53-1
1945

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
fed

INCOMING MESSAGE

CINC

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

12 July 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
INFO : CG FEAF, CG 20 AF, CG MARAMA, CO AGF IWO JIMA
NR : SP-GAP 6007

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. #127
23 DEC. 53



Reurad CX 53752 dtd 2 Jul 47. This rad in 4 parts.
Part 1: This comd had previously earmarked \$200,000 per rad this hq CS 11072 dtd 20 Jun 47 out of proposed fiscal year 48 funds for pmt of Japanese laborers on Iwo Jima. Since Japanese labor is not to be used and Philippine labor is suggested by your Hq, it is now proposed to expend the \$200,000 for this Philippine labor.

Part 2: Funds earmarked will allow pmt of approx 300 laborers for period of 6 months. Estimated minimum pers paid from appropriated funds necessary to accomplish mission is 435 laborers for period of 6 months.

Part 3: Request additional funds in amount of \$90,000 be included in fiscal year 48 budget under Engr Svc Army Project 439 to permit hiring of 435 individuals for a full 6 months period and to allow for 1 percent for overtime.

Part 4: Total Philippine pers required is 500, however, 65 of these individuals are to be hired as mess attendants and orderlies and will be paid from non-appropriated funds.

NO SIG

26680

ROUTINE
~~Restricted~~

Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per paragraphs 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

-1-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Restricted~~
ROUTINE

FROM: CG MARBC NR: SP-GAP 6007 12 JULY 47

REVISED: (15 Jul 47)

ACTION: ENGINEER

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2,
G-3, G-4, AG, SIGNAL, ORDNANCE, FISCAL,
TRANSP, KORYU, ECON & SCI



26680

ROUTINE

TOO: 110525/Z
MCN: 57283

~~Restricted~~

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~RESTRICTED~~ correspondence per paragraphs 51 i and 60 e (4) AR 380-5."

-2-

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

W

JLR
ef

INCOMING MESSAGE

3

UNCLASSIFIED
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

12 Jul 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
NR : C-CMC-12638

Schedule for 14 Jul remains unchanged. Iwo Jima tour will be made en route to Haneda. ETD Guam 130800 local time.

ALMOND

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, VISITORS BUREAU,
G-1, AG, SIGNAL, PUBLIC INFORMATION

26955

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY TCO : 120415 Z
UNCLASSIFIED MCN : YD 34/12



VWD
ld

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

3

UNCLASSIFIED
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

12 July 47

FROM : CG MARBO

TO : CINCFE

NR : C-GCT-11117

Reports Control Symbol QGC-04; MARBO Operations Report
nr 8, period covered 041800 July 47 to 111800 July 47.
No change.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: ✓
COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3,
G-4, AG

26837

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

T00: 120123 Z
MCN: YAL 24/12



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
FAK/EAST COMMAND

71342B W
3

OUTGOING MESSAGE

~~RESTRICTED~~

~~RESTRICTED~~

Date: 10 July 1947

FROM: CINCFE

TO : CG MARBO

....

PRIORITY

100929

PAREN

PAREN REFERENCE IS MADE TO P/RT THREE

C X 5 3 9 1 7
OURAD CHARLIE XRAY FIVE THREE NINE ONE SEVEN DATED NINE JULY FOUR

SEVEN AND REFERENCE THEREIN TO GENERAL IRVINE PD CORRECTED DATA

AS FOLLOWS CLN MONTHS ON CURRENT TOUR AS OF ONE JULY ONE NINE FOUR

SEVEN DASH TWO SEVEN CMA CONTEMPLATED MONTH OF RETURN D/SH NOVEMBER

FOUR SEVEN PD

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC. 7777
23 DEC. 53

OFFICIAL:

Approved by:

R. M. LEVY
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General

W. L. BEIDERLINDEN
W. L. BEIDERLINDEN
Brig.General, GSC
Asst. Chief of Staff, G-1

Copies to: CinC, C/S, AG



M/R: Month of November omitted from cited reference.

(Lt Col Murray 26-5928)

Handling and transmission of literal
plain text of this message as corres-
pondence of the declassification
has been authorized by the War
Department in accordance with the pro-
visions of paragraphs 15-C, 18-E
53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1)
(3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946

~~RESTRICTED~~
~~RESTRICTED~~

INFORMATION COPY

SACG 6054-refers

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
jpm

INCOMING MESSAGE

CINC
B

SECRET
ROUTINE

9 Jul 47

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : WAR (WNGSP)
INFO : CINCFE
NR : SP-GDS-6465



DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

Following is report for month of Jun 47 "Commitments of Chinese Govt and Philippine Republic under terms of Jul sales agreement", Reports Control Symbol WDGSP-82 in accordance with CINCFE rad CX 69913.

A. Sixty days have not expired on any notice of availability to China.

B. 1. Operations on Tinian nearing completion. An LST will arrive in Banoak on the 10 of Jul but will not have capacity to finish up. Expect a liberty ship 3 or 4 days later which should be able to complete the movement of property from Tinian. Operations on Saipan have been delayed slightly but will commence in Jul. First ship will arrive at Saipan in Jul and thereafter 2 ships a month are expected.

2. Operations on Guam are progressing with 10,035 tons of 23,912 tons declared already in possession of China. Two ships were loaded in Jun and another has been one half loaded to date. Program calls for 3 more ships in Jul.

C. Cooperation satisfactory.

D. At present time Army is able to make property available considerably faster than China can take possession. Availabilities

25278

ROUTINE
SECRET
-1-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per para 51 1 and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946.

COPY NO. 1

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER



INCOMING MESSAGE

Secret
ROUTINE

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75

FROM : CG MARBO, NR : SP-GDS-6465, 9 JUL 47, CONT'D

to date by Army 54,235 ltons. China has taken possession to date
25,337 ltons.

E. 1. Guam 30,297 ltons, Saipan 33,999 ltons, Tinian
33,224 ltons.

2. Guam 23,912 ltons, Saipan 19,431 ltons, Tinian
30,092 ltons.

3. Guam 14,512 ltons, Saipan 2,326 ltons, Tinian
25,405 ltons.

(a) Guam 16,209 ltons, Saipan 11,264 ltons, Tinian
26,762 ltons. Past report E 3 has reflected what has been made
available to OFLC by Army. It now reflects what has been made
available to China by OFLC and E 3 (a) reflects what has been
made available to OFLC by Army in compliance with CINCFE rad
CX 53121.

4. (a) Purchasing Govt has gained possession as
follows: 25,337 ltons (76,338 measurement tons) reported last
month in mtons.

(b) Negative.

5. (a) Chinese have shipped 24,260 ltons (72,780 mtons).
This includes Army, Navy and Air Corps. See ourad SPGDS 6459.

(b) No Philippine contract.

NO SIG

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-4, AG

25278

ROUTINE
Secret

T00 : 080135 Z
MCN : 57057

-2-

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~SECRET~~ correspondence per
para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5."

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this mes-
sage as correspondence of the same classification has been
authorized by the War Department in accordance with the pro-
visions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and
60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.



~~RESTRICTED~~

060253

DECLASSIFIED PER DA CIRC #127
23 DEC. 53

~~RESTRICTED~~

R

DC/S, FEC EMA/ro

CINCPAC

CG MARBO PRIORITY (SEE VISITORS FOR CLEAR READING COPY) 6 July 1947

53823

DEPARTING WASHINGTON EIGHT JULY VIA SPECIAL MISSION
 CHARLIE DASH FIVE FOUR MIKE ROGER NINE ZERO EIGHT TWO WILL BE FOLLOWING TEN
 JOURNALISTS AS GUESTS OF SECRETARY OF WAR FOR TOUR OF PACIFIC BASES TO OBSERVE
 AND REPORT ON CONDITIONS AND PROBLEMS AND TO CONSULT WITH MILITARY PERSONNEL.
 CLN WRIGHT BRYAN CMA EDITOR ATLANTA JOURNAL SEMICLN WILLIAM LOVE CHERNEY CMA
 PUBLISHER CMA COLLIER'S MAGAZINE SEMICLN MARSHALL DANA CMA EDITOR PORTLAND
 OREGON JOURNAL SEMICLN SIDNEY FOX HARRIS CMA CO DASH PUBLISHER AND EDITOR
 HARRIS NEWSPAPERS IN KANSAS AND IOWA SEMICLN LEE HILLS CMA MANAGING EDITOR
 MIAMI HERALD SEMICLN EARL JOHNSON CMA VICE PRESIDENT AND GENERAL NEWS MANAGER
 UNITED PRESS SEMICLN HAMILTON OWENS CMA EDITOR BALTIMORE SUN SEMICLN LEE FOX
 PD PAYNE CMA EDITOR LOS ANGELES NEWS SEMICLN WALKER STONE CMA CHIEF WASHINGTON
 BUREAU SCRIPPS HOWARD NEWSPAPER ALLIANCE SEMICLN AND JOSEPH JIG PD PAGEMAN, CMA
 MANAGING EDITOR MILWAUKEE SENTINEL PD WAR DEPARTMENT ESCORT OFFICERS ARE
 MAJOR CORNELIUS MIKE PD SMITH JR PD CMA CIVIL AFFAIRS DIVISION CMA AND CAPTAIN
 WARREN LINCOLN RICHARDSON CMA PUBLIC INFORMATION DIVISION PD PRESENT SCHEDULE
 RECEIVED FROM WAR DEPARTMENT CALLS FOR DEPARTURE FROM HAWAII TWO ZERO THREE
 ZERO ZEBRA ONE ZERO JULY CLN DEPARTURE FROM KWAJALEIN ZERO NINE THREE ZERO
 ZEBRA ONE TWO JULY AND ARRIVAL GUAM ONE SEVEN THREE ZERO ZEBRA ONE TWO JULY
 PD WAR DEPARTMENT DESIRES GROUP SPEND FULL DAY IN GUAM PD SUGGEST PROGRAM BE
 GENERALLY SIMILAR TO THAT PROVIDED FOR PREVIOUS GROUP OF EDITORS IN JANUARY PD
 TENTATIVE SCHEDULE HERE CALLS FOR GROUP TO DEPART GUAM ZERO SEVEN ZERO ZERO
 LOCAL TIME ONE FOUR JULY PD ESCORTING OFFICERS FROM THIS HEADQUARTERS WILL BE
 MAJOR GENERAL EASY MIKE ALMOND CMA COLONEL SUGAR LOVE HUFF AND MAJOR BAKER PD
 EDRINGTON AND WILL ARRIVE GUAM ONE FIVE ZERO ZERO CMA ONE TWO JULY VIA BAKER
 DASH ONE SEVEN PD. *ACKNOWLEDGE PD.*

CINCPAC INFO COPY

OFFICIAL:

R. M. LEVY
 Col AGD
 Adjutant General

COPIES TO:
 C-in-C
 SGS (Return)

INFORMATION COPY

literal
 as corres-
 fication
 the War Depar-
 the pro-
 16-C, 18-E, 57-A,
 and 60-A (1) (2)
 5, 6 March 1946

~~RESTRICTED~~

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

VWD
1d

INCOMING MESSAGE

B

UNCLASSIFIED
OPERATIONAL PRIORITY

5 July

FROM : CG MARBO
TO : CINCFE
NR : C-GCT-11111

Reports Control Symbol QGC-04; MARBO operations
report nbr 7, period covered 271800 June 47 to 041800
July 47. No change.

NO SIG.

✓
INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, G-3, G-4, AG

24296

OPERATIONAL PRIORITY
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO: 050040 Z
MCN: YAL 9/05



VWD
hfd

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, FAR EAST COMMAND
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

3

UNCLASSIFIED
ROUTINE

5 July 47

FROM : CG MARBO (PORTER)
TO : CG AGFPAC (STARBIRD)
INFO : WAR DEPT (WDGPO), CINCPAC
NR : CS ACS 12629

Col R W Porter Jr from P & O Div, WDGS, departs Guam for Hawaii by NATS ETD 050630 Z tentatively plans to depart Hickam late 6 July for Fairfield.

NO SIG

✓
INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, VISITORS
BUREAU, G-1, G-3, AG, SIGNAL

24299

ROUTINE
UNCLASSIFIED

TOO : 042328 Z
MCW : YAL 4/05



~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

WB

COMMANDER-IN-CHIEF

C

020609

Cofs PJM/wrb

CINCFE

CG MARBO. PRIORITY

2 July 1947

9 7 53764

REUR SUGAR DASH GEORGE BAKER ITEM FIVE

NINE SEVEN ZERO PD IN REPLY TO REQUEST STATE THAT AUTHORITY TO DISPATCH REPORTER MANUS ISLAND IS MATTER FOR AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT DECISION PD CINCFE HAS NO AUTHORITY IN PREMISES BUT WOULD PRESENT NO OBJECTIONS PD

OFFICIAL:

DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF 20 AUG. 75

R. M. LEVY
Colonel, AGD
Adjutant General



DISTRIBUTION:
C-in-C
C/S
PIO
G-1
G-2
G-3
AG
Engineer

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the War Department in accordance with provisions of 18-E, 53-4. 53-D (1) (2) (3) ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

INFORMATION COPY

FAR EAST COMMAND
GENERAL HEADQUARTERS, ~~U. S. ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC~~
ADJUTANT GENERAL'S OFFICE
RADIO AND CABLE CENTER

INCOMING MESSAGE

~~Confidential~~
PRIORITY

1 July 47

PROM : CG MARBO

TO : CINCFE

NR : S-GBI 5970

Reference our SPGBI 6052 your CX 53683 DTG 281111 Z June.
(A) This Hq was not informed of purpose of reporters visit.
(B) Request referred to CINCFE due to classification of
project current on Manus and political implications involved.
Naval control ceases 30 June.

NO SIG

ACTION: PUBLIC INFORMATION

INFORMATION: COMMANDER IN CHIEF, CHIEF OF STAFF, G-1, G-2,
G-3, AG, ENGINEER

✓
DECLASSIFIED PER JCS LTR OF
20 AUG. 75



22850

PRIORITY

~~Confidential~~

TOO : 010208 Z
MCN : 56650

"Paraphrase not required. Handle as ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ correspondence per para 51 i and 60 a (4) AR 380-5".

Handling and transmission of literal plain text of this message as correspondence of the same classification has been authorized by the War Department in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 16-C, 18-E, 53-A, 53-D (1) (2) (3), and 60-A (1) (2) (3) (4), AR 380-5, 6 March 1946. COPY NO.

c-53764 REPLIES